
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HOUSTON HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

July 19, 2022 
3:00 P.M. 

 
Houston Housing Authority Central Office 

2640 Fountain View 
Houston, TX 77057 

 
 

 
  



 

                                                                                                                                              

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING                                                               
Tuesday, July 19, 2022                                                                                      
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 AGENDA  5 
   
June 14, 2022 BOARD MEETING MINUTES   8 
    
COMMENTS and RESPONSES                                                                                 15  
   

NEW BUSINESS   
Resolution No. 3463   

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a contract with Emphasys Software for the modification of their Elite 
software system to incorporate changes for the Move To Work (MTW)  program. 

 
16 

   
Resolution No. 3464   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to  write off vacant tenant accounts for April 1, 2022, to June 30, 2022. 

 

20 

   
Resolution No. 3465   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to  open the Public Housing Waiting List, specific to public housing sites only, by 
August 31, 2022. 

 

31 

   
Resolution No. 3466   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to authorize the President & CEO or designee to Authorize APV Redevelopment 
Corporation to reduce the amount of the previously approved Infrastructure 
Loan to be made to EADO 800 Ltd for the development of the 800 Middle Street 
development (formerly known as EADO 800) from $10,000,00.00 to 
$6,000,000.00 and extend a bridge loan to the Partnership in an amount not to 
exceed $4,000,000.00, which will be repaid upon receipt of approval of subsidy 
layering review by the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. 

 

35 
   
   
   
   

2640 Fountain View Drive, Houston, Texas 77057 | Phone 713.260.0500 | David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO 
Board of Commissioners:  LaRence Snowden, Chair | Kristy Kirkendoll | Dr. Max A. Miller, Jr. | Guillermo “Will” Hernandez | Stephanie A.G. Ballard | Andrea Hilliard Cooksey | Kris Thomas 

 

 

 

 



   
Resolution No. 3467   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to take actions necessary to acquire tract(s) of land for the public's use and for 
the public purpose of development and construction of affordable housing. 
 

 

41 

Resolution No. 3468   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to  execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the 
acquisition of Providence Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 
3323 McCue St, Houston, TX 77056. 

 

47 
   
Resolution No. 3469   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Kittle Property Group for the 
development of The Vireo Apartments, an apartment community that will be 
located at or about 12212 Tidwell Rd, Houston, TX 77044. 

 

51 
   
Resolution No. 3470   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee  
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Bridge Partners for the 
acquisition of The Carleton, an apartment community located at or about 3805 
West Alabama Street, Houston, TX 77077.  

 

55 
   
Resolution No. 3471   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to  execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc. for 
the acquisition of Windsor Cypress, an apartment community located at or about 
12035 Huffmeister Rd, Cypress, TX 77429. 

 

59 
   
Resolution No. 3472   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Champions Fairway, Ltd., for 
the development of Thrive Cypress Creek, an apartment community that will be 
located at or about 13030 Perry Rd, Houston, TX 77070. 

 

63 
   
Resolution No. 3473   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to  execute a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the 
acquisition of AMLI Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 2525 
McCue Rd, Houston, TX 77056. 

 

67 
   
Resolution No. 3474   
Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for 
the acquisition of Ariza Gosling, an apartment community located at or about 
23217 Gosling Rd, Houston, TX 77389. 

 

71 
  
   
   



   
Resolution No. 3475   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Kilday Operating LLC for the 
development of Campanile on Minimax, an apartment community that will be 
located at or about 610 West Loop at Minimax, Houston, TX 77008. 

 

75 
   
Resolution No. 3476   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the 
acquisition of The Estates at Bellaire, an apartment community located at or 
about 4807 Pin Oak Park, Houston TX, 77081. 

 

79 
 
Resolution No. 3477   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Lincoln Capital Acquisition, 
LLC for the development of Oakwood Trails, an apartment community that will 
be located at or about 0 Louetta Rd, Spring, TX 77379.  

 

83 
   
Resolution No. 3478   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners 
for the acquisition of ALTA Med Main, an apartment community located at or 
about 9330 S Main St, Houston, TX 77025. 

 

87 
   
Resolution No. 3479   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to facilitate the acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 2101 
N. Shepherd, Houston, Texas, 77008, the construction and development of the 
185-unit Waterworks Highline Phase II thereupon, and the execution of all 
required documents therefor. 

 

91 
   
Resolution No. 3480   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to facilitate the acquisition of those certain parcels of land located at or about 
813 McKee Street, 850 McKee Street, 805 Hardy Street ("805 Hardy"), 902 Hardy 
Street, 1702 Nance Street ("1702 Nance"), and that certain 0.37-acre parcel with 
frontage on Old Hardy Road, east of Hardy Street, located between and running 
perpendicular to Nance St. and Sterrett St., and adjacent to each of 805 Hardy 
and 1702 Nance, Houston, TX 77020 the construction and development of the 
183-unit Warehouse District Phase II  thereupon, and the execution of all 
required documents therefor. 

 

97 
   
Resolution No. 3481   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to facilitate the acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 3122 
Leeland Street, Houston, Texas, 77003, the construction and development of the 
258-unit CoOp at EaDo thereupon, and the execution of all required documents 
therefor. 

 

103 
   



 

   
   
Resolution No. 3482   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the Development of a 
249-unit affordable housing development known as Independence Heights II 
Apartments to be located approximately at the southwest corner of 
Crosstimbers Street and North Main Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas 77018, 
and the execution of all required documents therefor. 

 

109 
   
Resolution No. 3483   
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to  execute a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the 
acquisition of AMLI River Oaks, an apartment community located at or about 
1340 W Gray St. Houston, TX 77019. 

 

115 
   
 BOARD REPORT  119 
   
 FINANCE REPORT  133 
   
 HHA CALENDAR OF EVENTS  137 



 
 

 

 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2022 

3:00 PM 
Houston Housing Authority Central Office 

2640 Fountain View Drive, Houston, TX  77057 

 
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Introduction of a Spanish interpreter. 

IV. Approval of the June 14, 2022 Houston Housing Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

V. President’s Report 

VI. Public Comments  (To Make Comments during the Public Comments Section – Please add your name to 
the sign-in sheet when you enter the Board Meeting) 

VII. Public Hearing for development of COOP AT EADO (To Make Comments during the Public Hearing – Please 
add your name to the sign-in sheet when you enter the Board Meeting) 

VIII. Public Hearing for development of WATERWORKS HIGHLINE PHASE II (To Make Comments during the 
Public Hearing – Please add your name to the sign-in sheet when you enter the Board Meeting) 

IX. Public Hearing for development of WAREHOUSE DISTRICT PHASE II (To Make Comments during the Public 
Hearing – Please add your name to the sign-in sheet when you enter the Board Meeting) 

X. New Business 

Resolution No. 3463:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
execute a contract with Emphasys Software for the modification of their Elite software system to 
incorporate changes for the Move To Work (MTW)  program.  
 
Resolution No. 3464:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
write off vacant tenant accounts for April 1, 2022, to June 30, 2022. 
 

2640 Fountain View Drive, Houston, Texas 77057 | Phone 713.260.0500 | David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO 

 Board of Commissioners:  LaRence Snowden, Chair | Kristy Kirkendoll | Dr. Max A. Miller, Jr. | Guillermo “Will” Hernandez | Stephanie A.G. Ballard 

| Andrea Hilliard Cooksey | Kris Thomas 

 

 

5



 
 

 
 

 

Resolution No. 3465:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
open the Public Housing Waiting List, specific to public housing sites only, by August 31, 2022. 
 
Resolution No. 3466:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
authorize the President & CEO or designee to Authorize APV Redevelopment Corporation to reduce the 
amount of the previously approved Infrastructure Loan to be made to EADO 800 Ltd for the development 
of the 800 Middle Street development (formerly known as EADO 800) from $10,000,00.00 to 
$6,000,000.00 and extend a bridge loan to the Partnership in an amount not to exceed $4,000,000.00, 
which will be repaid upon receipt of approval of subsidy layering review by the United States Department 
of Housing and Urban Development. 

XI. Convene an Executive Session to discuss: 

a. Personnel matters in accordance with Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code 
b. Legal issues in accordance with Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code 
c. Real estate matters in accordance with Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code 

 
Resolution No. 3467:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to take actions necessary to acquire tract(s) of land for the public's use and for the public purpose of 
development and construction of affordable housing, at or near to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, 
Texas and (ii) 202 Crosstimbers, Houston, Texas. 
 
Resolution No. 3468:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of Providence 
Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 3323 McCue St, Houston, TX 77056. 

 
Resolution No. 3469:  Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Kittle Property Group for the development of The 
Vireo Apartments, an apartment community that will be located at or about 12212 Tidwell Rd, 
Houston, TX 77044. 
 
Resolution No. 3470:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Bridge Partners for the acquisition of The Carleton, 
an apartment community located at or about 3805 West Alabama Street, Houston, TX 77077. 

 
Resolution No. 3471:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc. for the acquisition of 
Windsor Cypress, an apartment community located at or about 12035 Huffmeister Rd, Cypress, TX 
77429. 
 
Resolution No. 3472:  Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Champions Fairway, Ltd., for the development of 
Thrive Cypress Creek, an apartment community that will be located at or about 13030 Perry Rd, 
Houston, TX 77070. 

 
Resolution No. 3473:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI 
Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 2525 McCue Rd, Houston, TX 77056. 
 
Resolution No. 3474:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition of 
Ariza Gosling, an apartment community located at or about 23217 Gosling Rd, Houston, TX 77389. 

6



 
 

 
 

 

 
Resolution No. 3475:  Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Kilday Operating LLC for the development of 
Campanile on Minimax, an apartment community that will be located at or about 610 West Loop at 
Minimax, Houston, TX 77008. 
 
Resolution No. 3476:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of The Estates 
at Bellaire, an apartment community located at or about 4807 Pin Oak Park, Houston TX, 77081. 

 
Resolution No. 3477:  Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to 
execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Lincoln Capital Acquisition, LLC for the development 
of Oakwood Trails, an apartment community that will be located at or about 0 Louetta Rd, Spring, TX 
77379. 
 
Resolution No. 3478:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition of 
ALTA Med Main, an apartment community located at or about 9330 S Main St, Houston, TX 77025. 

 
Resolution No. 3479:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to facilitate the acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 2101 N. Shepherd, 
Houston, Texas, 77008, the construction and development of the 185-unit Waterworks Highline Phase 
II thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
Resolution No. 3480:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to facilitate the acquisition of those certain parcels of land located at or about 813 McKee Street, 850 
McKee Street, 805 Hardy Street ("805 Hardy"), 902 Hardy Street, 1702 Nance Street ("1702 Nance"), 
and that certain 0.37-acre parcel with frontage on Old Hardy Road, east of Hardy Street, located 
between and running perpendicular to Nance St. and Sterrett St., and adjacent to each of 805 Hardy 
and 1702 Nance, Houston, TX 77020 the construction and development of the 183-unit Warehouse 
District Phase II  thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 

 
Resolution No. 3481:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to facilitate the acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 3122 Leeland Street, 
Houston, Texas, 77003, the construction and development of the 258-unit CoOp at EaDo thereupon, 
and the execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
Resolution No. 3482:  Consideration and/or take actions to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the Development of a 249-unit affordable 
housing development known as Independence Heights II Apartments to be located approximately at 
the southwest corner of Crosstimbers Street and North Main Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas 
77018, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 

 
Resolution No. 3483:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee 
to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI 
River Oaks, an apartment community located at or about 1340 W Gray St. Houston, TX 77019. 

XII. Reconvene Public Session to take action on Executive Session agenda items. 

XIII. Adjournment 

 

7



 

 
 

2640 Fountain View Drive       ■       Houston, Texas 77057       ■       713.260.0500 P       ■       713.260.0547 TTY       ■       www.housingforhouston.com 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE HOUSTON HOUSING AUTHORITY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

 

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 

 

A Meeting of the Board of Commissioners (“Board”) of the Houston Housing Authority (“HHA”) was held on Tuesday, June 
14, 2022, at Clayton Homes, 1919 Runnels, Houston, TX 77003.   
 
Chair Snowden called the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m.  Secretary Northern called the roll and declared a quorum present.   
Chair Snowden offered the use of an interpreter to be available to Spanish speakers who may be need assistance for public 
comments only.  Ms. Elizabeth Paris was asked to introduce herself in Spanish and let the attendees know of her service. 
 
Present:  LaRence Snowden, Director (Chair)  

Kristy Kirkendoll, Director  
Kris Thomas, Director  
Stephanie A.G. Ballard, Director  
Andrea Hilliard Cooksey, Director  
David A. Northern, Sr., Secretary  

 
Absent:  Dr. Max A. Miller, Jr., Director  

Guillermo “Will” Hernandez, Director  
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has had an opportunity to review the May 17, 2022, Board of Commissioners meeting 
minutes.  He asked for a motion to adopt the May 17, 2022 meeting minutes. 
 
Commissioner Thomas moved to adopt the May 17, 2022, Board of Commissioners meeting minutes. Commissioner Ballard 
seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to the May 17, 2022 Board of Commissioners meeting minutes.  
Having none, the minutes passed unanimously and are adopted. 
 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
Secretary Northern stated we are continuing to move forward in filling our open positions.  We will have 2 new members 
joining HHA in July.  We have responded to the individuals who commented at last month’s HHA Board meeting. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Chair Snowden stated speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes for public comments.  Speakers will only be allowed to 
speak once.  I will inform you when your three minutes have expired.  The Board will generally not provide responses to the 
comments or answer any questions.  However, HHA residents making comments are encouraged to clearly state their name 
and the property where you reside.  We will have someone from the property management team or from our staff, to reach 
out to you directly regarding any issue or concern you may have. 
 

8



 

  
 

 

Chair Snowden asked if there are any individuals that would like to make public comments at this time.   
  
Marivel Garza expressed concerns about the increase in her rent.  She has also had challenges with submitting a Reasonable 
Accommodation request.   
 
CAROLINE AT MEMORIAL PUBLIC HEARING  
Chair Snowden stated the Public Hearing for the Development of CAROLINE AT MEMORIAL is now open for comments.  If 
there is an individual of the public who wishes to comment on this hearing, please raise your hand for any questions or 
comments. 
 
Chair Snowden stated hearing none, the Public Hearing will close with no public comments being made regarding Caroline 
at Memorial. 
 
THE PEARL GREENWAY APARTMENTS PUBLIC HEARING  
Chair Snowden stated the Public Hearing for Acquisition, Lease, and Operation of THE PEARL GREENWAY APARTMENTS is 
now open for comments.  If there is an individual of the public who wishes to comment on this hearing, please raise your 
hand for any questions or comments. 
 
Chair Snowden stated hearing none, the Public Hearing will close with no public comments being made regarding The Pearl 
Greenway Apartments. 
 
THE METRO MIDTOWN PUBLIC HEARING  
Chair Snowden stated the Public Hearing for Acquisition, Lease, and Operation of THE METRO MIDTOWN is now open for 
comments.  If there is an individual of the public who wishes to comment on this hearing, please raise your hand for any 
questions or comments. 
 
Chair Snowden stated hearing none, the Public Hearing will close with no public comments being made regarding The Metro 
Midtown. 
 
THE PROSE SOUTH MAIN PUBLIC HEARING  
Chair Snowden stated the Public Hearing for Acquisition, Lease, and Operation of THE PROSE SOUTH MAIN is now open for 
comments.  If there is an individual of the public who wishes to comment on this hearing, please raise your hand for any 
questions or comments. 
 
Chair Snowden stated hearing none, the Public Hearing will close with no public comments being made regarding The Prose 
South Main. 
 
Chair Snowden stated he will now move forth with the New Business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Resolution No. 3450:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to increase the 
contract amount for Adjusters International for the Hurricane Harvey Public Assistance Disaster Recovery program. 
 
Secretary Northern stated that Resolution No. 3450 will be presented by Mike Rogers,  VP of Fiscal & Business Operations. 
 
Mr. Rogers stated Resolution No. 3450 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO to increase the contract amount by $100,000 for Adjusters International to continue FEMA Hurricane 
Harvey Public Assistance Disaster Recovery Program services, pursuant to the memorandum dated May 31, 2022, from 
Michael Rogers, Vice President Fiscal & Business Operations to David A. Northern, Sr.  President & CEO.    
 
Adjusters International has been working with HHA since the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey and they have guided us very 
diligently and professionally through the minefield of FEMA rules and regulations.  We have been pursuing some very 
significant monetary claims against the FEMA program.  We are approaching the five-year anniversary of that work with 
them and we have some procurement and procedural decisions we need to make internally before we can continue beyond 
that five-year program.  We are fixing to enter into a very significant phase in the recovery of Harvey because we have 

9



 

  
 

 

significant funds that are available to us through the 428 program that we will be using to mitigate some of the flood damage 
that occurred at some of the properties and to assist in construction of replacement housing for those homes that were 
lost.  Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3450.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mr. Rogers and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3450. 
 
Commissioner Thomas moved to approve Resolution No. 3450.  Commissioner Cooksey seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3450.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3450 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3451:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
contract with Human Capital Initiatives, LLC, for Human Resources Consultant services. 
 
Secretary Northern stated that Resolution No. 3451 will be presented by Dianne Mitchell, Director of Human Resources. 
 
Ms. Mitchell stated Resolution No. 3451 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections to a contract with Human 
Capital Initiatives, LLC, for Human Resources  Consultant services, with the Human Resources Department, not to exceed 
$100,000.00, for two (2) years, with three (3) one-year extension options, pursuant to the memorandum from Dianne 
Mitchell, Human Resources Director dated May 27, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. HCI is one of the 
leaders in the housing industry that provides consulting services in Human Resources.  We have used them in prior years to 
do compensation studies, organizational designs, etc.  Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3451.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Ms. Mitchell and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3451. 
 
Commissioner Ballard moved to approve Resolution No. 3451.  Commissioner Kirkendoll seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3451.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3451 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3452:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
contract with Arthur J. Gallagher for Human Resources Analytics Consultant Services. 
 
Ms. Mitchell stated the reason for Resolution No. That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections to a contract with 
Arthur J. Gallagher for Human Resources  Analytics Consultant services with the Human Resources Department, not to 
exceed $100,000.00, for two (2) years, with three (3) one-year extension options, pursuant to the memorandum from 
Dianne Mitchell, Human Resources Director dated May 27, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. New request.  
We currently do inhouse stay interviews and exit interviews.  What we are asking to do is survey for employees to  
Administer exit interviews for all employees exiting “HHA” and provide a comprehensive statistical report on findings, etc. 
Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3452.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Ms. Mitchell and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3452. 
 
Commissioner Thomas moved to approve Resolution No. 3452.  Commissioner Ballard seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3452.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3452 is adopted. 
 
  

10



 

  
 

 

Resolution No. 3453:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to approve Victory 
Street Public Facility Corporation’s Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of its Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (800 Middle), 
Series 2022A and Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (800 Middle), Taxable Series 2022B. 
 
Secretary Northern stated that Resolution No. 3453-3458 will be presented by Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID. 
 
Mr. Mason stated Resolution No. 3453 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO to approve Victory Street Public Facility Corporation’s Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of its Multifamily 
Housing Revenue Bonds (800 Middle), Series 2022A and Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (800 Middle), Taxable Series 
2022B; Approving The Form And Substance Of And Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of Documents And Instruments 
Necessary To Carry Out The Financing Of Such Multifamily Rental Residential Development; And Containing Other 
Provisions Relating To The Subject,  pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID dated June 1, 
2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3453.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mr. Mason and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3453. 
 
Commissioner Thomas moved to approve Resolution No. 3453.  Commissioner Cooksey seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3453.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3453 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3454:  Consideration and/or take actions to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take such 
actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the development of a 398-unit affordable housing development known as 
800 Middle at 800 Middle St., and the execution of all required documents. 
 
Mr. Mason stated Resolution No. 3454 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to (a) facilitate the development of a 398-unit 
affordable housing development known as 800 Middle at 800 Middle St. and (b) such other actions necessary or convenient 
to carry out this resolution, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID dated June 1, 2022, to 
David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3454.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mason and asked for a motion to adopt Resolution 
No. 3454. 
 
Commissioner Kirkendoll moved to approve Resolution No. 3454.  Commissioner Ballard seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3454.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3454 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3455:  Consideration and/ or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take such action 
to facilitate the development and rehabilitation of the Allen Parkway Village Apartments. 
  
Mr. Mason stated Resolution No. 3455 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
development and rehabilitation of the Allen Parkway Village Apartments, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, 
Interim Director of REID dated June 1, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  Accordingly, staff recommends the 
Board adopt Resolution No. 3455.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mr. Mason and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3455. 
 
Commissioner Thomas moved to approve Resolution No. 3455.  Commissioner Cooksey seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3455.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3455 is adopted. 

11



 

  
 

 

 
Resolution No. 3456:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take such to 
facilitate the development and rehabilitation of the Historic Oaks of Allen Parkway Village. 
 
Mr. Mason stated Resolution No. 3455 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
development and rehabilitation of the Historic Oaks of Allen Parkway Village, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay 
Mason, Interim Director of REID dated June 1, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  Accordingly, staff 
recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3456.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mr. Mason and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3456. 
 
Commissioner Kirkendoll moved to approve Resolution No. 3456.  Commissioner Cooksey seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3456.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3456 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3457:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take such action 
to approve HHA Fountainview PFC’s Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of its Multifamily Housing Governmental Notes (Allen 
Parkway Village Apartments), Series 2022A and 2022B. 
 
Mr. Mason stated Resolution No. 3457 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and take such actions necessary or convenient to approve HHA 
Fountainview PFC’S Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Multifamily Housing Governmental Notes (Allen Parkway Village 
Apartments) Series 2022A and 2022B; Approving the Form and Substance of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of 
Documents and Instruments Necessary to Carry Out the Financing of Such Multifamily Rental Residential Development; and 
Containing Other Provisions Relating to the Subject,  pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of 
REID dated June 1, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt 
Resolution No. 3457.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mr. Mason and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3457. 
 
Commissioner Ballard moved to approve Resolution No. 3457.  Commissioner Kirkendoll seconded the motion.  
 
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3457.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3457 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3458:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take such action 
to approve HHA Fountainview PFC’s Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of its Multifamily Housing Governmental Notes (Historic 
Oaks of Allen Parkway Village), Series 2022A and 2022B. 
 
Mr. Mason stated Resolution No. 3458 reads That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to approve HHA Fountainview PFC’S Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of Multifamily Housing 
Governmental Notes (Historic Oaks of Allen Parkway Village) Series 2022A and 2022B; Approving the Form and Substance 
of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Documents and Instruments Necessary to Carry Out the Financing of Such 
Multifamily Rental Residential Development; and Containing Other Provisions Relating to the Subject, pursuant to the 
memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID dated June 1, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  
Accordingly, staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 3458.   
 
Chair Snowden stated the Board has heard the resolution presented by Mr. Mason and asked for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 3458. 
 
Commissioner Kirkendoll moved to approve Resolution No. 3458.  Commissioner Thomas seconded the motion.  
 

12



 

  
 

 

Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to approve Resolution No. 3458.  Having none, Resolution No. 
3458 is adopted. 
 
Chair Snowden stated at this time, the Board will move into Executive Session.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Chair Snowden suspended the Public Session on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 3:47 p.m. to convene into Executive Session to 
discuss personnel, legal and real estate issues in accordance with Sections 551.074, 551.071 and 551.072 respectively, of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 
PUBLIC SESSION RECONVENED 
 
Chair Snowden reconvened Public Session at 4:13 p.m.   
 
Secretary Northern called the roll and Chair Snowden declared a quorum present.  
 
NEW BUSINESS continued… 
 
Resolution No. 3459:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of, and the placement of “affordable” units within, the Pearl Greenway Apartments located at 3788 Richmond 
Avenue, Houston, Texas 77046, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
Chair Snowden stated that the Board has heard the resolution and asked for a motion to approve Resolution No. 3459. 
 
Commissioner Kirkendoll moved to approve Resolution No. 3459.  Commissioner Thomas seconded the motion. 
  
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to adopt Resolution No. 3459.  Having none, the Chairman called 
for a vote.  All voted in favor therefore Resolution No. 3459 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3460:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 15635 Memorial Dr., Houston, Texas 77079, the construction 
and development of the 334-unit Caroline at Memorial thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
Chair Snowden stated that the Board has heard the resolution and recommendation from staff.  He asked for a motion to 
approve Resolution No. 3460. 
 
Commissioner Cooksey moved to approve Resolution No. 3460.  Commissioner Ballard seconded the motion. 
  
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to adopt Resolution No. 3460.  Having none, the Chairman called 
for a vote.  All voted in favor therefore Resolution No. 3460 is adopted. 
 
Resolution No. 3461:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of and the placement of "affordable" units within, the Prose South Main located at 12111 Main St., Houston, 
Texas, 77035, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
Chair Snowden stated that the Board has heard the resolution and recommendation from staff.  He asked for a motion to 
TABLE Resolution No. 3461. 
 
Commissioner Ballard moved to TABLE Resolution No. 3461.  Commissioner Cooksey seconded the motion. 
  
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to TABLE Resolution No. 3461.  Having none, the Chairman 
called for a vote.  All voted in favor to TABLE Resolution No. 3461. 
 

13



 

  
 

 

Resolution No. 3462:  Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of and the placement of "affordable" units within the Metro Midtown located at 2350 Bagby Street, Houston, 
Texas, 77006, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
Chair Snowden stated that the Board has heard the resolution and recommendation from staff.  He asked for a motion to 
approve Resolution No. 3462. 
 
Commissioner Kirkendoll moved to approve Resolution No. 3462.  Commissioner Ballard seconded the motion. 
  
Chair Snowden asked if there is any discussion or objection to adopt Resolution No. 3462.  Having none, the Chairman called 
for a vote.  All voted in favor therefore Resolution No. 3462 is adopted. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Snowden remarked this concludes the items on today’s agenda.  He thanked the Commissioners for their time and 
commitment. 
 
Chair Snowden declared the meeting adjourned at 4:16 p.m. 

14



 
 

2640 Fountain View Drive       ■       Houston, Texas 77057       ■       713.260.0500 P       ■       713.260.0547 TTY       ■       www.housingforhouston.com 

A Fair Housing and Equal Employment Opportunity Agency.  For assistance:  Individuals with disabilities may contact the 504/ADA Administrator at 713-260-0353, TTY 713-260-0547 or 504ADA@housingforhouston.com 

 

 
RESPONSES TO COMMENTS RECEIVED AT THE TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2022  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONER MEETING 
 

A Meeting of the Board of Commissioners (“Board”) of the Houston Housing Authority (“HHA”) was held 
on Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at Clayton Homes, 1919 Runnels, Houston, Texas 77003.   
 
The Board received comments during the public comment period; HHA’s responses to each comment are 
detailed below: 
 
C = Comments Received 
R = HHA Response 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
C= Marivel Garza expressed concerns about an increased rent.  She has had challenges submitting a 
Reasonable Accommodation request. 
 
R =  Ms. Garza has been an HCVP participant since February 2021.   Due to HHA’s revised occupancy 
policies for HCVP, effective 1/1/2021, Ms. Garza’s family size was reduced from a 3-bedroom voucher to 
a 2-bedroom voucher.   Ms. Garza was advised that her rent increase was due to her residing in a unit that 
exceeded the value of her voucher and that as long as she remains in the 3-bedroom unit, her rent will 
remain the same.  Ms. Garza understood and reported that her daughter had medical conditions that 
supported the use of the extra bedroom to accommodate medical equipment.  Ms. Garza was advised to 
submit a Reasonable Accommodation (RA), in which she submitted the form.  Ms. Garza had challenges 
submitting the RA form and received assistance from the staff to successfully upload the forms to HHA’s 
Legal Department.  After the Legal department reviewed the request, it was declined.  She was informed 
that she can request an Informal Hearing regarding the decision.  At this time there are no other actions 
HCVP can take to resolve Ms. Garza’s concerns.   

15



 

 

 Resolution No. 3463  

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
contract with Emphasys Software for the modification of their Elite software system to 
incorporate changes for the Move To Work (MTW)  program.  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:   July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 

President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 

corrections to a contract with Emphasys Software for the modification of their Elite 

software system to incorporate changes for the Move To Work (MTW)  program for the 

amount of $144,296.00, pursuant to the memorandum from Roy Spivey dated June 24, 

2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: C98AC5EE-132E-4B31-9292-F8E59F0D65B4

7/13/2022

X Operating Funds, HCV admin funds, COCC 
funds

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

16



Resolution No.  3463  

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: ROY A. SPIVEY, DIRECTOR OF IT 

SUBJECT: EMPHASYS SOFTWARE FOR THE MODIFICATION OF THEIR ELITE SOFTWARE SYSTEM TO INCORPORATE 
CHANGES FOR THE MOVE TO WORK (MTW)  PROGRAM 

DATE: JUNE 24, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to a contract with Emphasys Software for the modification of their Elite software system to 
incorporate changes for the Move To Work (MTW)  program for the amount of $144,296.00.  
 
BACKGROUND: In May of 2021, HUD announced the Houston Housing Authority (HHA) as one of the 
agencies awarded to the Moving To Work (MTW) Stepped and Teired Rent Cohort program.  The Stepped 
and Teired Rent Cohort will evaluate alternative rent policies designed to increase resident self-sufficiency 
and reduce Public Housing Authority (PHA) administrative burdens.  Since this award, HHA has worked 
with the company MDRC to launch this program. 
 
As part of this program, PHA software will need to be modified to accommodate the new stepped and 
tiered rent structures and identify participants in the program.  MDRC, HHA, and other PHAs have been 
meeting with Emphasys Software to modify their Elite software system to handle the new requirements 
for the MTW program.  Through these meetings, a set of specifications were created, and from these 
specifications, a cost for the modification was negotiated between MDRC and Emphasys Software.  The 
HHA portion of the modifications comes to  $144,296.00.  This cost will be a pass-through cost that be 
compensated by MDRC to HHA.  
 
While MDRC will cover the cost of the actual modification as a pass-through cost, HHA will incur an 
increase in the yearly maintenance cost of the modifications for each additional year after the first year.  
An intial cost of 50% will be incurred up front with the remaining 50% paid when the modifications are 
completed.  The first year of maintenance will be $27,126 and will be subject to possible maintenance 
cost yearly increases. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C98AC5EE-132E-4B31-9292-F8E59F0D65B4

17



Resolution No.  3463  
 

The cost structure of the modifications are: 

 

CUSTOM PROGRAMMING 

DETAIL 

 

 

Technical Delivery of the custom 

solution 

Rate Type Hours Cost 

 

Design, Programming & Testing 305 $76,250 

Product & Project Management 57 $14,250 

 

Total 362 $90,500 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

DETAIL  

 

 

Service Delivery to implement a 

solution 

 

 

Rate Type Hours Cost 

 

Project Management                    10                        $2,500 

Set-up, Training, Go-Live            80                     $20,000 

    Post Go Live 

 

Total 90 $22,500 

 

 

Add-On Purchase 

 

Certification Generator                                                  

$4,170 

 

 

 

Annual Maintenance  

 

 

 

First Year                                                                     

$27,126 

 

    *Renewed annually Emphasys shall be entitled to 

increase its annual fees for Annual Maintenance. 

 

 

Payment Terms 

 

 
50% up front $72,148 
50% upon delivery/release $72,148 
 
Delivery includes either direct Delivery to the client or in the 
general release of the custom in an Emphasys product release. 
 

 

Estimated Delivery Date 

 

 

August 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C98AC5EE-132E-4B31-9292-F8E59F0D65B4

18



Resolution No.  3463  

EVALUATION PROCESS 
 
Previous HHA approved Board Resolutions have identified Emphasys as the sole provider of their software 
exempt from competitive bidding since no other companies can support or maintain HHA’ s current 
license with Emphasys.  
 
There are no conflicts of interest, and they are not on the HUD Debarment List. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to a contract with Emphasys Software for the modification of their Elite software system to 
incorporate changes for the Move To Work (MTW)  program for the amount of $144,296.00, 
pursuant to the memorandum from Roy Spivey dated June 24, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., 
President & CEO. 

 
 
 
 
  
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C98AC5EE-132E-4B31-9292-F8E59F0D65B4

19



 Resolution No. 3464 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to write off vacant 
tenant accounts for April 1, 2022, to June 30, 2022. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to write off vacated tenant accounts in the amount of $189,006.05 
and make necessary changes and corrections pursuant to the memorandum from Rhonda Foster, 
Director of Asset Management, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.   

 
 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available    X     Yes        No Source 
              
 
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 545D33E8-2DBF-4FA4-9D71-EDBB58E928D5

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

Property Operating Budgets

20



Resolution No. 3464   

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: RHONDA FOSTER, DIRECTOR OF ASSET MANAGEMENT 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
WRITE OFF VACANT TENANT ACCOUNTS FOR APRIL 1, 2022, TO JUNE 30, 2022 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO or designee to write off vacated tenant accounts designated as uncollectible in the 
amount of $189,006.05.  This amount captures accounts written off for the months of April 1, 2022, 
through June 30, 2022. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Houston housing authority (HHA) reduces public housing accounts receivable balances by writing off 
the outstanding debt that is owed by former tenants after the debt has been deemed as uncollectible.  
Write-offs are typically the result of tenants with balances owed to the HHA as a result of voluntary and 
involuntary move-outs.  HHA writes off vacated tenant accounts considered to be uncollectible.   This debt 
includes rent, additional rent resulting from unreported income, maintenance fees, legal fees, excessive 
utilities, and other fees.   
 
To ensure accuracy, the HHA followed up with the property management contractors (PMCs) to confirm 
their efforts to notify former tenants of their outstanding balances.  Their confirmation of the balances 
also requires the PMCs to report tenant debt totaling $50.00 and above to a third-party collection agency 
(National Recovery Agency).  HHA only write-offs debt for residents who are no longer participating in the 
program and for whom the HHA has no reasonable expectation of being able to collect the debt. 
 
HHA executes the following process to collect rent and other charges: 
 
1. Rent statements are provided to public housing tenants on a monthly basis listing their rent payment 

and any other financial obligations (i.e., excessive utilities, maintenance, legal fees, unreported 
income, and other fees).  When payments are received and processed by the office, the property 
manager confirms the accuracy of the payment and records in the system. 

 
2. Tenants who do not submit their payments by the 5th business day are sent reminder notices.   

 
3. If payments are not received by the 10th day, managements conduct courtesy calls to speak with 

tenants about their plans to pay their tenant charges.   Tenants are reminded about their options to 
establish a re-payment agreement, pursue rental assistance and/or request an interim change.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 545D33E8-2DBF-4FA4-9D71-EDBB58E928D5

21



Resolution No.  3464  
 

Households who openly communicate and cooperate regarding their situations are deemed 
responsive which allows Management to delay lease enforcement for non-payment of rent. 

 
4. Households who do not honor their financial obligations nor responds to Management are deemed 

non-responsive resulting in the filing of a formal eviction, with the courts.  Uncollected debt is accrued 
when tenants vacate their units without resolving their balances.  

 
5. Upon ending the household’s participation and closure of the tenants’ account, management 

proceeds in filing the debt with National Recovery Agency and to the Public Indian Housing 
Information Center (PIC) maintained by the Department of Housing & Urban development.  The data 
is reported every month to ensure timely submission with a desire to ratify the reported uncollected 
data with quarterly resolutions. 

 
The property names and recommended write-off amounts are as follows: 
 

Property Name Write Off Amount 

APV $14,147.98  

Bellerive $204.00  

Clayton Homes $12,331.54  

Cuney Homes $43,737.08  

Ewing $507.00  

Forest Green $0.00  

Fulton Village $0.00  

Heatherbrook $0.00  

HOAPV $178.00  

HRI $0.00  

Independence Heights $84.00  

Irvinton Village $59,593.03  

Kelly Village $28,034.60  

Kennedy Place $10,099.04  

Lincoln Park $2,543.05  

Long Drive $10,505.90  

Lyerly  $1,938.00  

Oxford Place  $3,839.75  

Sweetwater Point $1,263.08  

Telephone Road $0.00  

Victory Place $0.00  

Grand Total $189,006.05 
 
 
 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 545D33E8-2DBF-4FA4-9D71-EDBB58E928D5

22



Resolution No. 3464   

The following is a breakdown of write-off amounts per category: 
 

Uncollected Debt Categories  2nd Quarter Write-off Totals 

Rent $130,786.71 

Retro Rent (Fraud) $0.00 

Maintenance Charges $39,119.29  

Legal Charges $5,287.00  

Utilities $9,535.05  

Other Fees $4,278.00  

Grand Total $189,006.05 

 
The process of HHA writing these debts off is consistent with HUD’s regulations.  Not writing off these 
debts negatively impacts the agency’s scoring on a critical HUD management performance criteria. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to write off vacated tenant accounts in the amount of $189,006.05 
and make necessary changes and corrections pursuant to the memorandum from Rhonda Foster, 
Director of Asset Management, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.   
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 545D33E8-2DBF-4FA4-9D71-EDBB58E928D5

23



Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

AP
V

H
ar

ris
, N

at
al

ie
 R

.
5/

12
/2

02
2

$7
,1

84
.0

0
$6

8.
95

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
5.

00
$7

,2
67

.9
5

AP
V

Ki
rt,

 D
an

ie
lle

 R
.

5/
4/

20
22

$1
,3

07
.0

0
$5

19
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5.
00

$1
,8

41
.2

6
AP

V
C

iti
ze

n,
 P

eg
gy

 A
.

6/
1/

20
22

$0
.0

0
$2

0.
01

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

0.
01

AP
V

D
uc

us
in

, K
ei

ai
ra

 A
.

6/
23

/2
02

2
$5

02
.0

0
$9

13
.2

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

15
.2

5
AP

V
G

ue
ar

y,
 S

he
rri

e 
M

.
6/

28
/2

02
2

$3
,3

13
.0

0
$2

90
.5

1
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,6

03
.5

1
AP

V
$0

.0
0

AP
V

$0
.0

0
AP

V
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$1

2,
30

6.
00

$1
,8

11
.9

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

0.
00

$1
4,

14
7.

98

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Be
lle

riv
e

O
re

ko
ya

, A
du

nn
i R

.
5/

16
/2

02
2

$4
5.

00
$1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
95

.0
0

Be
lle

riv
e

Ba
bi

ne
au

x,
 N

ic
ho

la
s

6/
29

/2
02

2
$0

.0
0

$9
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
.0

0
Be

lle
riv

e
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$4

5.
00

$1
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

C
la

yt
on

 H
om

es
D

oy
le

, J
ac

qu
el

in
e 

K.
4/

30
/2

02
2

$9
65

.0
0

$4
4.

83
$0

.0
0

$6
76

.2
0

$9
2.

50
$1

,7
78

.5
3 

C
la

yt
on

 H
om

es
M

cn
ei

l, 
Yo

la
nd

a 
M

.
3/

24
/2

02
2

$1
,3

34
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

87
.2

7
$9

0.
00

$1
,6

11
.7

7 
C

la
yt

on
 H

om
es

Ba
da

ee
, A

zh
ar

 M
.

5/
11

/2
02

2
$6

,3
76

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$6

,4
96

.5
0 

C
la

yt
on

 H
om

es
Fo

w
le

r, 
N

at
is

ha
3/

25
/2

02
2

$1
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
7.

86
$1

5.
00

$1
94

.8
6 

C
la

yt
on

 H
om

es
Sc

ot
t, 

R
ee

va
 N

.
5/

25
/2

02
2

$1
,2

79
.0

0
$1

95
.8

5
$0

.0
0

$6
70

.0
3

$1
05

.0
0

$2
,2

49
.8

8 
C

la
yt

on
 H

om
es

$0
.0

0 
TO

TA
L

$1
0,

06
7.

00
$2

40
.6

8
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

01
.3

6
$4

22
.5

0
$1

2,
33

1.
54

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

C
or

m
ea

ux
, L

at
ig

ee
 M

.
4/

26
/2

02
2

$2
,0

17
.0

0
$1

,2
74

.0
0

$2
67

.0
0

$4
66

.8
0

$1
05

.0
0

$4
,1

29
.8

0
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
Ta

yl
or

, K
im

be
rly

 D
.

4/
8/

20
22

$6
10

.3
6

$2
32

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

6.
43

$4
5.

00
$9

23
.7

9
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
Vu

rn
s,

 M
ild

re
d

4/
19

/2
02

2
$1

,5
48

.3
8

$3
62

.0
0

$2
67

.0
0

$2
13

.3
3

$3
05

.0
0

$2
,6

95
.7

1
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
Au

st
in

, L
ak

is
ha

 S
.

5/
17

/2
02

2
$5

,5
93

.0
0

$7
26

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

35
.7

2
$1

05
.0

0
$6

,7
59

.7
2

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

Fr
ag

os
o,

 Y
ve

tte
 V

.
5/

17
/2

02
2

$1
,3

63
.0

0
$2

,7
54

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

48
.4

2
$1

14
.0

0
$4

,6
79

.4
2

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

Sm
ith

, C
ha

rlo
tte

 V
.

5/
2/

20
22

$0
.0

0
$2

41
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
5.

22
$0

.0
0

$3
06

.2
2

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

Br
ow

n,
 D

es
tin

y 
C

.
6/

15
/2

02
2

$1
,9

70
.0

0
$1

,0
35

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

45
.4

7
$1

20
.0

0
$3

,3
70

.4
7

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

Br
ow

n,
 K

en
ne

th
 R

.
6/

10
/2

02
2

$5
37

.0
0

$4
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

45
.3

5
$4

5.
00

$1
,3

39
.3

5
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
H

ug
he

s,
 C

hr
ys

ty
e 

A.
6/

17
/2

02
2

$5
,4

39
.6

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

73
.0

8
$3

90
.0

0
$6

,1
02

.7
6

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

Je
nk

in
s,

 L
es

te
r P

.
6/

17
/2

02
2

$4
,3

93
.0

0
$1

,3
24

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

1.
19

$9
0.

00
$5

,8
38

.1
9

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

M
cg

ill,
 N

at
as

ha
 N

.
6/

15
/2

02
2

$4
36

.0
0

$4
24

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

1.
54

$4
5.

00
$9

56
.5

4
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
M

cG
ow

en
, B

rit
tn

ey
6/

23
/2

02
2

$4
6.

45
$2

,5
24

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
45

.0
0

$3
,0

15
.4

5
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
Sa

m
s,

 S
he

rm
an

 N
.

6/
14

/2
02

2
$2

,4
84

.0
0

$1
,0

24
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
.6

6
$1

05
.0

0
$3

,6
19

.6
6

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

$0
.0

0

PH
O

 W
RI

TE
 O

FF
S

SE
CO

N
D 

Q
U

AR
TE

R 
20

22
 W

RI
TE

 O
FF

 
Pa

ge
 1

7/
14

/2
02

2

24



C
un

ey
 H

om
es

$0
.0

0
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
$0

.0
0

C
un

ey
 H

om
es

$0
.0

0
C

un
ey

 H
om

es
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$2

6,
43

7.
87

$1
2,

33
2.

00
$5

34
.0

0
$2

,5
19

.2
1

$1
,9

14
.0

0
$4

3,
73

7.
08

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Ew
in

g 
Sh

or
te

r, 
R

ob
er

t D
.

4/
11

/2
02

2
$0

.0
0

$5
07

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$5

07
.0

0
Ew

in
g 

$0
.0

0
Ew

in
g 

$0
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$0
.0

0
$5

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
07

.0
0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Fo
re

st
 G

re
en

$0
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Fu
lto

n 
Vi

lla
ge

$0
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k
$0

.0
0

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

H
O

AP
V

La
ke

, M
ar

y 
M

.
4/

4/
20

22
$8

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
8.

00
H

O
AP

V
R

ed
d,

 C
ar

ro
ll 

E.
5/

31
/2

02
2

$5
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$9

0.
00

H
O

AP
V

$0
.0

0
H

O
AP

V
$0

.0
0

H
O

AP
V

$0
.0

0
H

O
AP

V
$0

.0
0

H
O

AP
V

$0
.0

0
H

O
AP

V
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$1

43
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$1

78
.0

0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

H
R

I
$0

.0
0

H
R

I
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

 
Pa

ge
 2

7/
14

/2
02

2

25



Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 H
ei

gh
ts

W
oo

le
y,

 N
ar

te
ar

ia
12

/2
/2

02
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
4.

00
$8

4.
00

TO
TA

L
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

4.
00

$8
4.

00

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
C

ha
rle

s,
 D

es
er

tra
y 

M
.

4/
11

/2
02

2
$8

4.
00

$1
,4

93
.0

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

5.
00

$1
,5

92
.0

6
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

D
up

re
e,

 K
el

lie
4/

28
/2

02
2

$7
78

.5
7

$6
23

.6
6

$0
.0

0
$3

0.
38

$7
5.

00
$1

,5
07

.6
1

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
Fa

lls
, D

ea
nd

ra
 S

.
3/

31
/2

02
2

$0
.0

0
$8

52
.8

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
52

.8
0

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
G

on
za

le
z,

 N
ic

ol
e 

G
4/

19
/2

02
2

$3
08

.9
6

$8
54

.7
3

$1
29

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

5.
00

$1
,3

37
.6

9
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

Pa
di

lla
, S

an
ju

an
a 

G
.

3/
28

/2
02

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
.1

9
$0

.0
0

$4
.1

9
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

Sa
la

h,
 A

bd
ul

ka
lk

 F
.

4/
26

/2
02

2
$2

,3
47

.0
0

$1
,0

83
.6

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

0.
00

$3
,4

60
.6

8
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

Sa
nd

ov
al

, N
or

m
a 

M
.

4/
8/

20
22

$3
,2

86
.8

4
$8

80
.3

2
$1

29
.0

0
$3

02
.7

1
$1

05
.0

0
$4

,7
03

.8
7

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
Ar

th
ur

, T
es

he
ik

a 
R

.
5/

31
/2

02
2

$7
,8

46
.7

7
$1

,2
75

.6
0

$2
59

.0
0

$6
53

.4
0

$1
20

.0
0

$1
0,

15
4.

77
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

C
ha

ne
y,

 J
as

re
l V

.
5/

11
/2

02
2

$1
,9

32
.0

0
$3

75
.6

5
$2

59
.0

0
$3

42
.3

7
$1

20
.0

0
$3

,0
29

.0
2

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
G

ay
le

, M
eg

an
 L

.
5/

11
/2

02
2

$3
,9

05
.5

0
$4

37
.1

5
$3

88
.0

0
$2

91
.3

5
$7

5.
00

$5
,0

97
.0

0
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

Jo
ne

s,
 M

ic
he

lle
 J

.
5/

11
/2

02
2

$7
,0

01
.0

0
$1

,1
96

.4
0

$3
80

.0
0

$9
55

.7
7

$1
20

.0
0

$9
,6

53
.1

7
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

 J
on

es
, T

iff
an

y 
M

.
5/

6/
20

22
$0

.0
0

$2
99

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

8.
38

$0
.0

0
$3

27
.3

8
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

M
cl

em
or

e,
 K

ia
ra

 N
.

5/
11

/2
02

2
$3

,0
96

.1
6

$7
12

.1
7

$2
59

.0
0

$8
8.

14
$1

20
.0

0
$4

,2
75

.4
7

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
Sh

ep
pa

rd
, R

os
el

yn
 L

.
5/

11
/2

02
2

$4
,1

90
.6

0
$4

96
.1

5
$2

59
.0

0
$6

9.
16

$7
5.

00
$5

,0
89

.9
1

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
Ta

tu
m

, S
ak

ira
h 

E.
5/

31
/2

02
2

$7
08

.9
3

$7
87

.2
7

$2
59

.0
0

$9
.1

5
$6

0.
00

$1
,8

24
.3

5
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

Po
nc

e,
 M

ar
ia

 A
.

6/
6/

20
22

$0
.0

0
$3

2.
99

$0
.0

0
$1

4.
10

$0
.0

0
$4

7.
09

Irv
in

to
n 

Vi
lla

ge
R

an
da

ll,
 J

ua
ni

ta
 M

.
6/

2/
20

22
$4

,4
24

.7
6

$1
,9

62
.2

1
$1

29
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$6
,6

35
.9

7
TO

TA
L

$3
9,

91
1.

09
$1

3,
36

2.
84

$2
,4

50
.0

0
$2

,7
89

.1
0

$1
,0

80
.0

0
$5

9,
59

3.
03

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

W
ag

ne
r, 

Sh
el

bi
e 

E.
4/

29
/2

02
2

$0
.0

0
$3

11
.0

1
$0

.0
0

$2
2.

06
$0

.0
0

$3
33

.0
7

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

G
lo

ve
r, 

Ja
sm

in
e 

M
.

5/
2/

20
22

$0
.0

0
$6

93
.0

6
$0

.0
0

$7
1.

74
$0

.0
0

$7
64

.8
0

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

Li
gg

in
s,

 A
on

to
ni

es
ha

 B
.

5/
6/

20
22

$2
,5

43
.0

0
$4

00
.0

6
$2

64
.0

0
$5

79
.9

7
$1

05
.0

0
$3

,8
92

.0
3

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

Pr
ie

st
le

y,
 N

or
a 

J.
5/

6/
20

22
$2

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
21

.0
0

$1
20

.3
5

$7
5.

00
$5

76
.3

5
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
R

ya
ns

, K
im

be
rly

 Y
.

5/
6/

20
22

$3
,8

57
.0

0
$1

,1
74

.0
6

$2
64

.0
0

$4
77

.6
6

$1
05

.0
0

$5
,8

77
.7

2
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
Tr

ip
le

tt,
 L

at
oy

a 
L.

5/
6/

20
22

$3
,2

55
.0

0
$3

64
.0

6
$2

64
.0

0
$1

56
.4

2
$7

5.
00

$4
,1

14
.4

8
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
M

at
th

ew
s,

 T
he

rra
ye

ll
6/

9/
20

22
$1

,9
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
22

.9
0

$1
27

.5
0

$2
,1

50
.4

0
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
Pa

ce
, S

op
hi

a 
J.

6/
10

/2
02

2
$7

,1
91

.0
0

$1
,8

01
.5

5
$2

64
.0

0
$9

34
.2

0
$1

35
.0

0
$1

0,
32

5.
75

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

$0
.0

0
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
$0

.0
0

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

$0
.0

0
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
$0

.0
0

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

$0
.0

0
Ke

lly
 V

illa
ge

 
$0

.0
0

Ke
lly

 V
illa

ge
 

$0
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$1
9,

00
6.

00
$4

,7
43

.8
0

$1
,1

77
.0

0
$2

,4
85

.3
0

$6
22

.5
0

$2
8,

03
4.

60

 
Pa

ge
 3

7/
14

/2
02

2

26



Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Ke
nn

ed
y 

Pl
ac

e
W

oo
da

rd
, J

as
m

in
e 

J.
4/

26
/2

02
2

$6
,1

32
.0

0
$3

,2
42

.0
6

$2
21

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

0.
00

$9
,6

25
.0

6
Ke

nn
ed

y 
Pl

ac
e

H
ill,

 R
ye

ke
sh

a 
N

.
5/

10
/2

02
2

$0
.0

0
$2

26
.1

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
26

.1
2

Ke
nn

ed
y 

Pl
ac

e
W

illi
am

s,
 T

im
m

y
5/

19
/2

02
2

$1
59

.0
0

$8
8.

86
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
47

.8
6

Ke
nn

ed
y 

Pl
ac

e
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$6

,2
91

.0
0

$3
,5

57
.0

4
$2

21
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
0.

00
$1

0,
09

9.
04

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Li
nc

ol
n 

Pa
rk

D
ow

, T
am

es
ha

 N
.

4/
26

/2
02

2
$1

,5
20

.0
0

$2
19

.0
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,7
39

.0
6

Li
nc

ol
n 

Pa
rk

Tu
ck

er
, K

aj
ua

na
5/

20
/2

02
2

$1
54

.0
0

$6
49

.9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

03
.9

9
Li

nc
ol

n 
Pa

rk
$0

.0
0

Li
nc

ol
n 

Pa
rk

$0
.0

0 
TO

TA
L

$1
,6

74
.0

0
$8

69
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,5

43
.0

5

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Lo
ng

 D
riv

e
Ba

tis
te

, R
on

ni
sh

a 
R

.
4/

7/
20

22
$0

.0
0

$9
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
9.

00
Lo

ng
 D

riv
e

W
hi

te
, G

en
ov

a 
D

.
4/

4/
20

22
$4

,5
60

.0
0

$4
6.

90
$1

29
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,7
35

.9
0

Lo
ng

 D
riv

e
Le

w
is

, K
im

be
rly

 A
.

5/
3/

20
22

$5
,3

54
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
58

.0
0

$5
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
,6

71
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$9
,9

14
.0

0
$1

40
.9

0
$3

87
.0

0
$6

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
50

5.
90

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Ly
er

ly
O

sm
an

, T
im

or
4/

4/
20

22
$4

46
.0

0
$2

55
.0

0 
$2

59
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$3
0.

00
 

$9
90

.0
0 

Ly
er

ly
Sh

ep
er

d,
 S

he
ila

 D
.

4/
4/

20
22

$3
54

.0
0

$5
5.

00
 

$2
59

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$3

0.
00

 
$6

98
.0

0 
Ly

er
ly

Th
or

ne
, C

ar
ol

yn
 L

.
4/

25
/2

02
2

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$2
50

.0
0 

Ly
er

ly
$0

.0
0 

TO
TA

L
$8

00
.0

0
$5

60
.0

0
$5

18
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
0.

00
$1

,9
38

.0
0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

O
xf

or
d 

Pl
ac

e 
Ja

ck
qu

et
, T

ija
na

 C
.

5/
31

/2
02

2
$3

,8
39

.7
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,8

39
.7

5
O

xf
or

d 
Pl

ac
e 

$0
.0

0
O

xf
or

d 
Pl

ac
e 

$0
.0

0
O

xf
or

d 
Pl

ac
e 

$0
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$3
,8

39
.7

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,8
39

.7
5

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Sw
ee

tw
at

er
 P

oi
nt

G
ov

an
, D

eq
ua

w
ns

ha
y 

T.
5/

3/
20

22
$3

52
.0

0
$8

35
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
6.

08
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

63
.0

8
Sw

ee
tw

at
er

 P
oi

nt
$0

.0
0

TO
TA

L
$3

52
.0

0
$8

35
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
6.

08
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

63
.0

8

 
Pa

ge
 4

7/
14

/2
02

2

27



Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Te
le

ph
on

e 
R

oa
d

$0
.0

0
TO

TA
L

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Pr
op

er
ty

R
es

id
en

t
M

ov
e 

O
ut

 D
at

e
R

en
t O

w
ed

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

U
til

iti
es

 O
w

ed
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 
O

w
ed

Ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 to
 b

e 
W

rit
te

n 
O

ff

Vi
ct

or
y 

Pl
ac

e
$0

.0
0 

Vi
ct

or
y 

Pl
ac

e
$0

.0
0 

TO
TA

L
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
30

,7
86

.7
1

$3
9,

11
9.

29
$5

,2
87

.0
0

$9
,5

35
.0

5
$4

,2
78

.0
0

$1
89

,0
06

.0
5

Pr
op

er
ty

 N
am

e
W

rit
e 

O
ff 

Am
ou

nt
$0

.0
0

0%
AP

V
$1

4,
14

7.
98

$1
30

,7
86

.7
1

69
%

Be
lle

riv
e

$2
04

.0
0

$3
9,

11
9.

29
21

%
Cl

ay
to

n 
Ho

m
es

$1
2,

33
1.

54
$5

,2
87

.0
0

3%
Cu

ne
y 

Ho
m

es
$4

3,
73

7.
08

$9
,5

35
.0

5
5%

Ew
in

g
$5

07
.0

0
$4

,2
78

.0
0

2%
Fo

re
st

 G
re

en
$0

.0
0

$1
89

,0
06

.0
5

10
0%

Fu
lto

n 
Vi

lla
ge

$0
.0

0
He

at
he

rb
ro

ok
$0

.0
0

HO
AP

V
$1

78
.0

0
HR

I
$0

.0
0

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 H
ei

gh
ts

$8
4.

00
Irv

in
to

n 
Vi

lla
ge

$5
9,

59
3.

03
Ke

lly
 V

ill
ag

e
$2

8,
03

4.
60

Ke
nn

ed
y 

Pl
ac

e
$1

0,
09

9.
04

Li
nc

ol
n 

Pa
rk

$2
,5

43
.0

5
Lo

ng
 D

riv
e

$1
0,

50
5.

90
Ly

er
ly

 
$1

,9
38

.0
0

O
xf

or
d 

Pl
ac

e 
$3

,8
39

.7
5

Sw
ee

tw
at

er
 P

oi
nt

$1
,2

63
.0

8
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Ro
ad

$0
.0

0
Vi

ct
or

y 
Pl

ac
e

$0
.0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

$1
89

,0
06

.0
5

TO
TA

L

*U
N

RE
PO

RT
ED

  I
N

CO
M

E
RE

N
T

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
LE

G
AL

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
FE

ES

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 
Pa

ge
 5

7/
14

/2
02

2

28



1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter Totals
APV 23,091.55$            4,560.98$           15,374.60$         1,492.51$           44,519.64$       
Bellerive 22.00$                   661.50$               37.50$                 -$                     721.00$             
Clayton Homes 22,555.71$            72.01$                 17,584.57$         3,861.52$           44,073.81$       
Cuney Homes 34,406.58$            22,849.35$         27,051.26$         7,106.82$           91,414.01$       
Ewing -$                        -$                     -$                     264.00$               264.00$             
Forest Green -$                        -$                     -$                     312.75$               312.75$             
Fulton Village 1,039.00$              890.00$               1,063.00$            -$                     2,992.00$          
Heatherbrook 383.00$                 -$                     998.95$               298.00$               1,679.95$          
HOAPV 881.26$                 1,075.76$           3,055.02$            191.82$               5,203.86$          
HRI 2,302.36$              -$                     3,735.77$            -$                     6,038.13$          
Independence -$                        1,771.00$           -$                     -$                     1,771.00$          
Irvinton Village 6,845.45$              6,245.76$           9,723.98$            3,742.10$           26,557.29$       
Kelly Village 8,085.33$              1,099.50$           5,226.68$            356.35$               14,767.86$       
Kennedy Place 680.61$                 -$                     507.54$               2,803.36$           3,991.51$          
Lincoln Park 9,648.56$              1,036.77$           369.24$               -$                     11,054.57$       
Long Drive 400.00$                 475.00$               -$                     -$                     875.00$             
Lyerly 172.00$                 -$                     1,829.00$            402.00$               2,403.00$          
Oxford Place 3,042.09$              87.00$                 -$                     1,389.25$           4,518.34$          
Telephone Rd 157.00$                 1,343.00$           -$                     -$                     1,500.00$          
Sweetwater -$                        486.00$               -$                     -$                     486.00$             
Victory Place 13,839.39$            -$                     5,415.78$            -$                     19,255.17$       
Grand Total 127,551.89$         42,653.63$         91,972.89$         22,220.48$         284,398.89$     

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter Totals
APV 5,479.26$              9,882.50$           23,637.47$         9,019.19$           48,018.42$       
Bellerive 11.00$                   59.00$                 213.00$               291.50$               574.50$             
Clayton Homes 595.98$                 451.00$               -$                     450.14$               1,497.12$          
Cuney Homes 20,884.13$            35,139.86$         17,209.50$         27,711.73$         100,945.22$     
Ewing 2,059.06$              862.00$               -$                     1,815.25$           4,736.31$          
Forest Green -$                        -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                   
Fulton Village -$                        1,127.00$           -$                     -$                     1,127.00$          
Heatherbrook 333.00$                 1,110.05$           675.06$               5,883.84$           8,001.95$          
HOAPV -$                        16,511.90$         9,880.08$            4,040.97$           30,432.95$       
HRI -$                        -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                   
Independence -$                        -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                   
Irvinton Village 34,170.20$            17,367.36$         13,967.06$         16,144.86$         81,649.48$       
Kelly Village 17,789.89$            6,505.68$           13,212.06$         4,619.99$           42,127.62$       
Kennedy Place 773.87$                 -$                     7,231.22$            3,023.49$           11,028.58$       
Lincoln Park 36.99$                   6,797.17$           -$                     966.35$               7,800.51$          
Long Drive 246.10$                 94.07$                 701.69$               2,703.78$           3,745.64$          
Lyerly 453.01$                 428.50$               1,187.01$            367.50$               2,436.02$          

2020

2021

29



Oxford Place 298.25$                 1,690.55$           2,687.81$            397.50$               5,074.11$          
Sweetwater 2,613.29$              -$                     -$                     -$                     2,613.29$          
Telephone 211.00$                 -$                     -$                     49.00$                 260.00$             
Victory Place -$                        -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                   
Grand Total 85,955.03$           98,026.64$         90,601.96$         77,485.09$         352,068.72$     

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter Totals
APV 236.06$                 14,147.98$         
Bellerive 50.00$                   204.00$               
Clayton Homes 90.81$                   12,331.54$         
Cuney Homes 20,444.23$            43,737.08$         
Ewing -$                        507.00$               
Forest Green -$                        -$                     
Fulton Village -$                        -$                     
Heatherbrook 1,749.37$              -$                     
HOAPV 5,906.13$              178.00$               
HRI -$                        -$                     
Independence -$                        84.00$                 
Irvinton Village 42,104.04$            59,593.03$         
Kelly Village 13,295.31$            28,034.60$         
Kennedy Place 2,245.35$              10,099.04$         
Lincoln Park 1,605.00$              2,543.05$           
Long Drive -$                        10,505.90$         
Lyerly 3,341.00$              1,938.00$           
Oxford Place 3,804.52$              3,839.75$           
Sweetwater -$                        1,263.08$           
Telephone -$                        -$                     
Victory Place -$                        -$                     
Grand Total 94,871.82$           189,006.05$      -$                     -$                     -$                   

2022

30



 

 
 Resolution No. 3465 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to open the Public 
Housing Waiting List, specific to public housing sites only, by August 31, 2022.  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:   July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO to open the Public Housing waiting list by August 31, 2022, and make any 
necessary corrections and changes, pursuant to the memorandum dated July 7, 2022, from 
Rhonda Foster, Director of Asset Management to David A. Northern Sr., President & CEO.  
 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available   X        Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 983EF70D-2128-4E7D-8930-BDB67F2403AB

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

31



Resolution No.  3465 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: RHONDA FOSTER, DIRECTOR, ASSET MANAGEMENT  

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO OPEN 
THE PUBLIC HOUSING WAITING LIST, SPECIFIC TO PUBLIC HOUSING SITES ONLY, BY AUGUST 31, 2022.  

DATE: JULY 7, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to open the Public Housing waiting list, specific to public housing sites only, by August 
31, 2022, and make any necessary corrections and changes.  The waiting list will remain open until future 
notice is given.   
 
BACKGROUND: In August 2018, the Houston Housing Authority closed the Public Housing waiting list in 
order to address the low-income housing demand.  HHA Housing Operations staff and authorized agents 
have utilized the Public Housing waiting list, in accordance with HUD regulatory guidelines, to offer low-
income affordable housing units to individuals, families, and seniors.  As a result, HHA Housing Operations 
and authorized agents have nearly exhausted, or in some cases, exhausted the applicant pool designated 
and applicable to Public Housing sites.   
 
The 2022 Homeless Count and Survey Analysis indicated one in eight people (13%) are experiencing 
unsheltered homelessness, which indicated they were homeless due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  
Opening the Public Housing waiting list will aid in preventing and/or reducing growing homelessness 
among individuals and families.  
  
As of June 2022, 13,012 unduplicated and 43,888 duplicated applicants remain on the public housing 
waitlist.   HHA allow applicants to select three (3) public housing sites based on their location preference.    
Applicants selected newly renovated and/or acquired public housing locations that have extremely low 
vacancy rates, causing prolonged waiting times for the locations. 
 
Below is an updated public housing waiting list, by location and bedroom size, as of  
June 30, 2022: 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 983EF70D-2128-4E7D-8930-BDB67F2403AB

32



Resolution No.  3465 
 

   
PUBLIC HOUSING WAITING LIST 

 
SECTION 8 NEW CONSTUCTION  

 

WAITLIST OPENING PROCESS  

 
The HHA will publicly announce the decision to open the Public Housing waiting lists.  In addition to the 
public notice, at this Board Meeting, HHA will publicize in local newspapers, on our website, and inform 
local agencies and nonprofit entities that service the same population.    
 
In addition, HHA Housing Operations Department will collaborate with organizations that serve the 
homeless or near homeless population to increase awareness of the public housing program.    Public 
Housing will also collaborate to implement these organizations as Housing Ambassadors.  The agencies 
will be trained to assist residents with completing online applications, gathering and uploading pertinent 
eligibility information, and securing a temporary address for the homeless applicant population to use 
for contact purposes.  HHA will market but not limit to organizations that support youth aging out of 

Property Name 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom Total 

APV/HOAPV 2,749 2,329 491 166 5,735 

Bellerive - 2 - - 2 

Cuney Homes 12 2 - - 14 

Clayton Homes - - - - - 

Ewing 648 - - - 648 

Forest Green - 3,296 1,321 151 4,768 

Fulton Village 3,476 3,359 1,320 199 8,354 

Independence Heights 36 8 4 - 48 

Irvinton Village 1,928 3 2 - 1,933 

Heatherbrook 1 2,972 1,150 81 4,204 

Kelly Village 2,867 193 - 49 3,109 

Kennedy Place 2,600 1,948 876 119 5,543 

Lincoln Park 1,916 1,629 636 - 4,181 

Lyerly - - - - - 

Oxford Place 2,398 2,070 878 - 5,346 

Sweetwater Point - 3 - - 3 

Total 18,631 17,814 6,678 765 43,888 

Property Name 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom Total 

Long Dr 4166 3826 1231 252 9475 

Total 4166 3826 1231 252 9475 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 983EF70D-2128-4E7D-8930-BDB67F2403AB

33



Resolution No.  3465 

foster care, transitional shelters, organizations that support the aging and disabled, and organizations 
that provide supportive services to homeless camps throughout the City of Houston. 
 
HHA Housing Operations is proposing to open the following Site Base Waiting List specific to public 
housing sites and/or bedroom sizes applicable: 
 

Bellerive Senior Apartments Irvinton Village 

Cuney Homes Kelly Village 

Ewing Apartments Lyerly Senior Apartments 

Independence Heights Sweetwater Point Apartments 

 
HHA will consider language barriers and advertise in a manner to ensure outreach to potential clients with 

limited English proficiency.    

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO to open the Public Housing waiting list by August 31, 2022, and make any 
necessary corrections and changes, pursuant to the memorandum dated July 7, 2022, from 
Rhonda Foster, Director of Asset Management to David A. Northern Sr., President & CEO.  

   
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 983EF70D-2128-4E7D-8930-BDB67F2403AB

34



 
 

 Resolution No. 3466 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

4887-1354-2184.v1 

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  

 
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to Authorize APV 
Redevelopment Corporation to reduce the amount of the previously approved Infrastructure 
Loan to be made to EADO 800 Ltd for the development of the 800 Middle Street development 
(formerly known as EADO 800) from $10,000,00.00 to $6,000,000.00 and extend a bridge loan to 
the Partnership in an amount not to exceed $4,000,000.00, which will be repaid upon receipt of 
approval of subsidy layering review by the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes APV 
Redevelopment Corporation, a sponsored affiliate of the Houston Housing Authority, to reduce 
the previously approved infrastructure subordinate loan for the development of the 800 Middle 
Street development (formerly known as EADO 800) from $10,000,000.00 to $6,000,000.00 and 
make a bridge loan to EADO 800 Ltd.  in an amount not to exceed $4,000,000.00, which Bridge 
Loan will be repaid upon subsidy layering approval by the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, 
dated July 11, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available   X     Yes        No Source Third-Party Funding 
              
 
  VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of Interim President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 216DD9F3-D50B-4953-94E0-1DEBD4B352A8

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

35



Resolution No.  3466   
 

4887-1354-2184.v1 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: HOUSTON HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
AUTHORIZE APV REDEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF THE PREVIOUSLY 
APPROVED INFRASTRUCTURE LOAN TO BE MADE TO EADO 800 LTD FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
800 MIDDLE STREET DEVELOPMENT (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EADO 800) FROM $10,000,00.00 TO 
$6,000,000.00 AND EXTEND A BRIDGE LOAN TO THE PARTNERSHIP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$4,000,000.00, WHICH WILL BE REPAID UPON RECEIPT OF APPROVAL OF SUBSIDY LAYERING REVIEW 
BY THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 

DATE: JULY 11, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Authority authorize APV to reduce the amount of the 
Infrastructure Loan to be made to the Partnership for the development of infrastructure required for the 
Project and others to be developed on the relevant site from $10,000,000.00, which was approved at the 
June 14, 2022 meeting of the Authority’s Board of Commissioners pursuant to Resolution No. 3454 to 
$6,000,000.00 and use the $4,000,000.00 balance to make the Bridge Loan to the Partnership, which 
Bridge Loan will be repaid out of the capital contribution to be made by [Hudson] in the Partnership upon 
HUD’s approval of the Subsidy Layering Review for the Project. 

BACKGROUND:  

On February 18, 2020, HHA’s Board passed a resolution (No. 3141) which authorized HHA’s Interim 
President & CEO to extend the purchase and sale agreement for the 800 Middle Street site. 
 
On November 26, 2019, HHA’s Board passed a resolution (No. 3116) to ratify Resolution 3063, which 
authorized HHA to negotiate and enter into one or more Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) with 
The NRP Group to provide additional affordable and mixed-finance housing in the City of Houston and all 
actions previously taken pursuant to the same. 
 
On November 26, 2019, HHA’s Board passed a resolution (No. 3117) to ratify Resolution 3074, which 
authorized HHA to enter an MOU with The NRP Group and to acquire the 800 Middle Street site. 
 
On March 13, 2018, HHA’s Board passed a resolution (Resolution No. 2957) for HHA to negotiate one or 
more Memorandums of Understanding (the “MOUs”) with The NRP Group for the development of certain 
projects, including the 800 Middle Street site. 
 
On July 16, 2019, HHA’s Board passed a resolution (No. 3074) authorizing the finalization of the MOU with 
The NRP Group and assignment of the purchase and sale agreement to acquire the site. 
 
On October 19, 2021, HHA’s Board passed  (Resolution No. 3347) authorizing HHA to make a loan to the 
Partnership that will own the Project (the “Partnership”) in an amount not to exceed $7,500,000.00 (the 
“Original HHA Loan”) in the event that the City of Houston does not make the requested $9,525,000 (the 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 216DD9F3-D50B-4953-94E0-1DEBD4B352A8

36



Resolution No.  3466   
 

4887-1354-2184.v1 

“City Loan”) to the Partnership for the purpose of financing the construction of certain offsite 
infrastructure improvements that will serve the Project (the “Infrastructure”)  
 
On June 14, 2022, due to the passage of time and a change in market conditions, HHA’s Board passed 
(Resolution No. 3454), authorizing HHA to increase the maximum amount of the Original Backup Loan to 
$10,000,000.00 (the “Infrastructure Loan”).   
 
$10,000,000.00 is no longer required for the development of the infrastructure and the necessary amount 
is not expected to exceed $6,000,000.00; however, the Project has not yet received Subsidy Layering 
Review approval from HUD, so a $4,000,000.00 bridge loan is necessary to support the Project’s 
economics until HUD approves the Subsidy Layering Review. 
 
APPROVALS 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Authority (the “Board”) authorizes the President and Chief Executive 
Officer of the Authority and/or his designee to do the following: 

 
1. Decrease the Infrastructure Loan to be made by APV to no more than $6,000,000.00. 

 
2. Cause APV to make the Bridge Loan to the Partnership in an amount not to exceed 

$4,000,000.00. 
 

3. Review, execute and approve all other documents necessary to effectuate the foregoing 
transactions, all on such terms and containing such provisions as the President and Chief 
Executive Officer of the Authority shall deem appropriate, and the approval of the terms of each 
such instrument herein described by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority 
shall be conclusively evidenced by his execution and delivery thereof. 

 
4. All acts heretofore taken by the President and Chief Executive Officer or his designee to 

effectuate the foregoing transactions are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts 
and deeds of the Authority. 

 
 This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon its adoption. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes APV 
Redevelopment Corporation, a sponsored affiliate of the Houston Housing Authority, to reduce 
the previously approved infrastructure subordinate loan for the development of the 800 Middle 
Street development (formerly known as EADO 800) from $10,000,000.00 to $6,000,000.00 and 
make a bridge loan to EADO 800 Ltd.  in an amount not to exceed $4,000,000.00, which Bridge 
Loan will be repaid upon subsidy layering approval by the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, 
dated July 11, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 216DD9F3-D50B-4953-94E0-1DEBD4B352A8

37



 
 

 Resolution No. 3466 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

4887-1354-2184.v1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  3466 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APV REDEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (“APV”), A 

SPONSORED AFFILIATE OF THE HOUSTON HOUSING AUTHORITY (THE 

“AUTHORITY”, TO REDUCE THE PREVIOIUSLY APPROVED INFRASTRUCTURE 

SUBORDINATE LOAN (THE “INFRASTRUCTURE LOAN”) FOR THE DEVELOPMENT 

OF THE 800 MIDDLE STREET DEVELOPMENT (FORMERLY KNOWN AS EADO 800) 

(THE “PROJECT”) FROM $10,000,000.00 TO $6,000,000.00 AND MAKE A BRIDGE LOAN 

TO EADO 800 LTD. (THE “PARTNERSHIP”) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$4,000,000.00 (THE “BRIDGE LOAN”), WHICH BRIDGE LOAN WILL BE REPAID UPON 

SUBSIDY LAYERING APPROVAL BY THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 

HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (“HUD”). 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has previously authorized APV to make a $10,000,000.00 loan 

(the “Infrastructure Loan”) to EADO 800 Ltd., the limited partnership that will construct and 

own the Project (the “Partnership”), for the development of required infrastructure at the Project 

(the “Infrastructure”); 

 

 WHEREAS, $10,000,000.00 is no longer required for the development of the infrastructure 

and the necessary amount is not expected to exceed $6,000,000.00; however, the Project has not 

yet received Subsidy Layering Review approval from HUD and thus a $4,000,000.00 bridge loan 

is necessary to support the Project’s economics until HUD approves the Subsidy Layering Review. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in connection with the foregoing, the Board of Commissioners 

hereby adopts the following resolutions: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Interim President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority and/or 

his designee is hereby authorized to do the following: 

 

1. Decrease the Infrastructure Loan to be made by APV to no more than $6,000,000.00. 

 

2. Cause APV to make the Bridge Loan to the Partnership in an amount not to exceed 

$4,000,000.00. 

 

3. Review, execute and approve all other documents necessary to effectuate the foregoing 

transactions, all on such terms and containing such provisions as the President and Chief 

Executive Officer of the Authority shall deem appropriate, and the approval of the terms 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 216DD9F3-D50B-4953-94E0-1DEBD4B352A8

38



Resolution No.  3466   
 

4887-1354-2184.v1 

of each such instrument herein described by the President and Chief Executive Officer 

of the Authority shall be conclusively evidenced by his execution and delivery thereof. 

 

4. All acts heretofore taken by the President and Chief Executive Officer or his designee 

to effectuate the foregoing transactions are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as 

the acts and deeds of the Authority. 

 

 This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon its adoption. 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank for signature] 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 216DD9F3-D50B-4953-94E0-1DEBD4B352A8

39



Resolution No.  3466   
 

4887-1354-2184.v1 

 PASSED June 19 2022. 

 

 

             

       CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 216DD9F3-D50B-4953-94E0-1DEBD4B352A8

40



 

 
 Resolution No. 3467 

    
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take actions 
necessary to acquire tract(s) of land for the public's use and for the public purpose of development 
and construction of affordable housing, at or near to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, Texas and 
(ii) 202 Crosstimbers, Houston, Texas. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: The Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 

the President & CEO make the necessary correction and changes, and take such actions necessary, 
in order to (1) Authorize the engagement of an appraiser to appraise certain land to acquire for 
the development of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use; (2) Authorize an agent 
or attorney for the Houston Housing Authority to negotiate for the purchase of certain  lands near 
to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, Texas, and (ii) 202 Crosstimbers, Houston, Texas for the 
development of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use, and to make offers to 
purchase land for the purpose of providing safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use; 
and (3) Authorize the acquision of certain lands within the neighborhood known as Independence 
Heights in Houston, Texas,  for the provision of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public 
use by purchase or, if necessary, by exercising the Houston Housing Authority’s Powers of Eminent 
Domain, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director, REID dated July 11, 
2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 41A5AC98-190C-4F13-BB4C-4C67447B69FE

7/14/2022

7/14/2022

41



Resolution No. 3467 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO TAKE 
ACTIONS NECESSARY TO ACQUIRE TRACT(S) OF LAND FOR THE PUBLIC'S USE AND FOR THE PUBLIC 
PURPOSE OF DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING. 

DATE: JULY 11, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO make the necessary correction and changes, and take such actions necessary, in order 
to (1Authorize the engagement of an appraiser to appraise certain land to acquire for the development 
of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use; (2) Authorize an agent or attorney for the Houston 
Housing Authority to negotiate for the purchase of certain  lands near to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, 
Texas, and (ii) 202 Crosstimbers, Houston, Texas for the development of safe, sanitary, and affordable 
housing for  public use, and to make offers to purchase land for the purpose of providing safe, sanitary, 
and affordable housing for  public use; and (3) Authorize the acquision of certain lands within the 
neighborhood known as Independence Heights in Houston, Texas,  for the provision of safe, sanitary, and 
affordable housing for  public use by purchase or, if necessary, by exercising the Houston Housing 
Authority’s Powers of Eminent Domain, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director, 
REID dated July 11, 2022 to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

BACKGROUND: HHA identified parcels on the east side of Yale Street and the south side of Crosstimbers 
in the Independence Heights area to develop affordable housing.  
 
The Houston Housing Authority currently owns five (5) parcels of the block bounded by Crosstimbers 
Street, N. Main, E 45th Street, and Yale Street.  For the purposes of developing affordable housing, the 
HHA intends to purchase the remaining parcels on the block.  To complete the land assembly, all options 
afforded to the HHA, including negotiations, appraisals, and filing a lawsuit to condemn the land pursuant 
to Texas eminent domain laws, should be used if HHA and the landowner are unable to agree to the terms 
of an acquisition. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: The Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the President & 
CEO make the necessary correction and changes, and take such actions necessary, in order to 
(1) Authorize the engagement of an appraiser to appraise certain land to acquire for the 
development of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use; (2) Authorize an agent or 
attorney for the Houston Housing Authority to negotiate for the purchase of certain  lands near 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 41A5AC98-190C-4F13-BB4C-4C67447B69FE

42



Resolution No. 3467 
 

to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, Texas, and (ii) 202 Crosstimbers, Houston, Texas for the 
development of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use, and to make offers to 
purchase land for the purpose of providing safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public use; 
and (3) Authorize the acquision of certain lands within the neighborhood known as Independence 
Heights in Houston, Texas,  for the provision of safe, sanitary, and affordable housing for  public 
use by purchase or, if necessary, by exercising the Houston Housing Authority’s Powers of Eminent 
Domain, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director, REID dated July 11, 
2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 41A5AC98-190C-4F13-BB4C-4C67447B69FE

43



Resolution No. 3467 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF HARRIS  § 

 

 

WHEREAS, Houston Housing Authority (the "AUTHORITY"), was heretofore duly 

created under Chapter 392 Texas Local Government Code, as amended, and is governed by the 

Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Houston Housing Authority adopted January 1, 2014; and 

 

WHEREAS, The AUTHORITY's authority to exercise its eminent domain authority and 

power of condemnation derives from Texas Local Government Code Section 392.061 and Article 

I Section 17 and Article XVI Section 59 of the CONSTITUTION of the State of Texas. 

 

WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY, acting by and through its Board of Commissioners, has 

determined that public necessity and public convenience requires it to, and that it is necessary for 

the public's use and it is for a public purpose that the AUTHORITY investigate, inspect, survey, 

appraise and acquire property that is appropriate and necessary for the planning, development and 

construction of affordable housing facilities in the community, and that the AUTHORITY has 

determined that it is necessary for the public's use and it is for a public purpose that the 

AUTHORITY shall acquire land to plan, develop and construct affordable housing facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY has engaged a professional 

appraiser to determine the fair market value of land or other land rights to be acquired by the 

AUTHORITY for the public use and purpose of planning, developing and constructing affordable 

housing facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY has authorized attorneys 

at Coats Rose, P.C. to represent the AUTHORITY: in any necessary proceedings for gaining 

access to any land for the purpose of inspecting, surveying and appraising land for the acquisition 

of fee title in lands located near to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, Texas and (ii) 202 Crosstimbers, 

Houston, Texas, for the public use and public purpose of planning, developing and constructing 

affordable housing facilities in and for the community; in the negotiations for acquisition of fee 

title to land for the public use and public purpose of planning, developing and constructing 

affordable housing facilities in the community; and, if the AUTHORITY is unable to negotiate an 

agreement with property owner(s) of the aforementioned properties, the filing of a condemnation 

proceeding on behalf of the AUTHORITY to condemn fee title interests in the properties for the 

public use and public purpose of planning, developing and constructing affordable housing 

facilities. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE HOUSTON HOUSING AUTHORITY THAT: 

 

SECTION 1. The Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY hereby determines, finds 

and concludes, after due deliberation, that it is necessary, and that a public necessity exists, and it 

is for a public use and a public purpose that the AUTHORITY acquire fee title in lands located 

near to or at (i) 4318 Yale St., Houston, Texas and (ii) 202 Crosstimbers, Houston, Texas for the 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 41A5AC98-190C-4F13-BB4C-4C67447B69FE

44



Resolution No. 3467 
 

public use and public purpose of planning, developing and constructing affordable housing 

facilities for the community.  

 

SECTION 2. The Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY authorizes the 

engagement of a Certified Appraiser including, but not limited to, Michael Urban, to perform an 

appraisal and to determine the fair market value of the properties identified herein necessary for 

the public use and public purpose of planning, developing and constructing affordable housing 

facilities for the community.   

 

SECTION 3. The Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY authorize attorneys with 

Coats Rose, P.C. to represent the AUTHORITY in all matters pertaining to the negotiation of the 

acquisition, whether by purchase or by exercise of the AUTHORITY's eminent domain authority, 

which authority is hereby authorized by the AUTHORITY, of any land needed for the public use 

and public purpose of planning, developing and constructing affordable housing facilities for the 

community.  

 

SECTION 4. The Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY authorizes and directs 

Coats Rose, P.C. to conduct negotiations with any owners of the aforementioned properties and to 

make offers to acquire the properties.  The Board of Commissioners of the AUTHORITY also 

authorizes and directs Coats Rose, P.C. to take any action necessary for the AUTHORITY and its 

engineers, surveyors and consultants to obtain access to any lands for the purpose of investigating, 

inspecting, surveying and/or appraising such lands for the purpose of acquiring and using such 

lands for the public purpose of planning, developing and constructing affordable housing facilities 

for the community.  

 

SECTION 5. The recitals in this Resolution are found by the Board of Commissioners of 

the AUTHORITY to be true facts or determinations made on behalf of the AUTHORITY after due 

deliberation by the Board of Commissioners.  The appropriate officials of the AUTHORITY are 

authorized to execute and to attest to this Resolution on behalf of the Board of Commissioners and 

to do any and all things necessary to carry out the intent hereof. 

 

EXECUTED this July _____, 2022. 

 

 

        

Chair, Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary, Board of Commissioners 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 41A5AC98-190C-4F13-BB4C-4C67447B69FE

45



Resolution No. 3467 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 41A5AC98-190C-4F13-BB4C-4C67447B69FE

46



Resolution No. 3468  
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of Providence Uptown, 
an apartment community located at or about 3323 McCue St, Houston, TX 77056  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of 
Providence Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 3323 McCue St, Houston, TX 
77056, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: F18C7EC6-2D70-4D8E-8ECF-2CF824C8526C

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

47



Resolution No. 3468 
 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH POST INVESTMENTS FOR THE ACQUISITION OF 
PROVIDENCE UPTOWN, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 3323 MCCUE ST, 
HOUSTON, TX 77056 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of 
Providence Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 3323 McCue St, Houston, TX 77056 
 
BACKGROUND:  

 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Founded in 2007, Post Investment Group is a private investment firm dedicated to investing in real estate, 
emphasizing affordable housing.  Post specializes in distressed, value-add, ground-up development, and 
Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) multi-family investments throughout the United States.  Post has 
acquired in excess of $1.5 Billion of properties encompassing more than 24,000 units across 16 states and 
48 cities.  Headquartered in Los Angeles, CA, Post maintains operations in Dallas, TX.  
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F18C7EC6-2D70-4D8E-8ECF-2CF824C8526C

48



Resolution No. 3468 
 
 
 
 

Situated on 7.01 acres, Providence Uptown is an existing 420-unit, a mid-rise rental community located 
minutes away from a wide selection of shops, restaurants, and businesses that offer a wide array of 
entertainment and recreational opportunities for families and children.  The property was built in 1999, 
and it is a vintage residential community.  After thorough analysis of local market conditions and trends, 
Post is confident the planned $2.52 million in renovations to Providence Uptown will result in high-end 
mixed-income apartment homes and amenity spaces that establish the community as a desirable housing 
option that will better meet the demands of the market, uplift lower- and moderate-income families, and 
provide a stable source of revenue to HHA. 
 
AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Providence Uptown will set aside 10% of units (42 units) as affordable housing for families and individuals 
earning 60% of Area Median Income, 40% of units (168 units) for families and individuals earning 80% of 
Area Median Income, with the remaining 210 (50%) units being at market rate.  
 

 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 

SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 to help potential partners understand the 
number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the evaluation 
committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
  

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Total

1 Bedroom 23                   91                  114                 228

2 Bedrooms 18                   70                  88                   176

3 Bedrooms 1                     7                    8                     16

Totals 42                   168                210                 420                 

Percentages 10.00% 40.00% 50.00% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: F18C7EC6-2D70-4D8E-8ECF-2CF824C8526C

49



Resolution No. 3468 
 
 

The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

Post Investment Group - Providence Uptown 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 6 

Schools 10 4.66 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 6 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 69.16 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of 
Providence Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 3323 McCue St, Houston, TX 
77056, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: F18C7EC6-2D70-4D8E-8ECF-2CF824C8526C

50



Resolution No. 3469  
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Kittle Property Group for the development of The Vireo 
Apartments, an apartment community that will be located at or about 12212 Tidwell Rd, Houston, 
TX 77044 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Kittle Property Group for the development of 
The Vireo Apartments, an apartment community that will be located at or about 12212 Tidwell 
Rd, Houston, TX 77044, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide 
additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim 
Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 073CA53D-9F46-4D59-AF83-9ACFABB9D64A

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

51



Resolution No. 3469 
 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH KITTLE PROPERTY GROUP FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THE VIREO APARTMENTS, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY THAT WILL BE LOCATED 
AT OR ABOUT 12212 TIDWELL RD, HOUSTON, TX 77044 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Kittle Property Group for the development 
of The Vireo Apartments, an apartment community that will be located at or about 12212 Tidwell rd, 
Houston, TX 77044 
 
BACKGROUND:  

 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
The Vireo Apartments is located on approximately 14 acres located in FEMA Zone X and consists of 264 
apartment homes located at 12212 Tidwell Rd., Houston, TX 77044.  Construction of the community was 
completed in November 2020.  The community is comprised of six three-story residential buildings.  
Four of the residential buildings contain 48 units each, with the remaining two buildings each containing 
36 units.  The property offers one-, two-, and three-bedroom units.  Two- and three-bedroom units offer 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 073CA53D-9F46-4D59-AF83-9ACFABB9D64A

52



Resolution No. 3469 
 
 
 
 

two full bathrooms.  All apartment homes at The Vireo are income and rent-restricted under IRS Section 
42 at or below 60% of the area median income. 
 
AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
The Vireo Apartments will have 100% (264 units) at 60% AMI.  The property will have 60 one-bedroom, 
132 two-bedroom, and 72 three-bedroom units. 

 

 
 

 
EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 to help potential partners understand the 
number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the evaluation 
committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
  

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Total

1 Bedroom - 1 Bath 60                  60

2 Bedrooms - 2 Baths 132                132

3 Bedrooms - 2 Baths 72                  72

Totals 264                -                   -                    264              

Percentages 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 073CA53D-9F46-4D59-AF83-9ACFABB9D64A

53



Resolution No. 3469 
 
 

The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION MAX.  POINTS 
Kittle Property group - The Vireo 

(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 4 

Depth of Affordability 10 10 

Schools 10 8.32 

$ Front End 10 0 

$ Operations 10 4 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 4 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 1 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 0 

Bonus Points 5 2 

  100 52.32 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Kittle Property Group for the development of 
The Vireo Apartments, an apartment community that will be located at or about 12212 Tidwell 
Rd, Houston, TX 77044 for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide 
additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim 
Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 073CA53D-9F46-4D59-AF83-9ACFABB9D64A

54



Resolution No. 3470 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Bridge Partners for the acquisition of The Carleton, an 
apartment community located at or about 3805 West Alabama Street, Houston, TX 77077. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Bridge Partners for the acquisition of The 
Carleton, an apartment community located at or about 3805 West Alabama Street, Houston, TX 
77077, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: C7ED5BE7-78EC-478C-9030-4EC939FCEACE

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

55



Resolution No. 3470 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH BRIDGE PARTNERS FOR THE ACQUISITION OF 
THE CARLETON, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 3805 WEST ALABAMA STREET, 
HOUSTON, TX 77077 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Bridge Partners for the acquisition of The 
Carleton, an apartment community located at or about 13411 Briar Forest Dr, Houston, TX 77077 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
The Carlton was built in 1993, a 222-unit, class “A” Mediterranean Garden-style community located in the 
Greenway Plaza/Upper Kirby area, minutes from a wide variety of shopping, dining, and employment 
hubs.  The property’s address is 3805 West Alabama Street, Houston, TX 77077.  
 
AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
9.91% would be @ 60% AMI, 40.99% would be @ 80% AMI, and 49.10% will be at Market rates. The 
property has 83 one-bedroom and 139 two-bedroom units.  The property has 113   affordable units, 51%. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C7ED5BE7-78EC-478C-9030-4EC939FCEACE

56



Resolution No. 3470 
 
 

 
 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 in order to help potential partners 
understand the number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the 
evaluation committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

Bridge Partners - The Carlton Apartments 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 6 

Schools 10 7.99 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 4 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 3 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 0 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 64.49 

 
  

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 8 34 41 83

2 Bedrooms 14 57 68 139

Totals 22 91 109 222

Percentages 9.91% 40.99% 49.10% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: C7ED5BE7-78EC-478C-9030-4EC939FCEACE

57



Resolution No. 3470 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc. for the acquisition 
of Bridge Partners for the acquisition of The Carleton an apartment community located at or about 
3805 West Alabama Street, Houston, TX 77077.  for the formation of housing development 
partnership(s) to provide additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from 
Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & 
CEO. 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C7ED5BE7-78EC-478C-9030-4EC939FCEACE

58



Resolution No. 3471 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc. for the acquisition of Windsor 
Cypress, an apartment community located at or about 12035 Huffmeister Rd, Cypress, TX 77429 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc., for the acquisition 
of Windsor Cypress, an apartment community located at or about 12035 Huffmeister Rd, Cypress, 
TX 77429, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional 
affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, 
dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6035F767-4A37-46A9-8D99-09B95B5D94BC

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

59



Resolution No. 3471 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH SCHUMACHER INTERESTS, INC. FOR THE 
ACQUISITION OF WINDSOR CYPRESS, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 12035 
HUFFMEISTER RD, CYPRESS, TX 77429 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc. for the 
acquisition of Windsor Cypress, an apartment community located at or about 12035 Huffmeister Rd, 
Cypress, TX 77429 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Windsor Cypress Apartments is a Class A, 208-unit multifamily community located at 12035 Huffmeister 
Road, north of Cypress and North Houston Rd. in northwest Harris County.  The community is proximate 
to employers on Highway 290 south and the Willowbrook area east.  The Cy-Fair Independent School 
District serves Windsor Cypress.  Windsor Cypress includes 72 one-bedroom, 124 two bedroom units, 
and 12 three-bedroom units. 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6035F767-4A37-46A9-8D99-09B95B5D94BC

60



Resolution No. 3471 
 
 

AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Windsor Cypress is a 208-unit Class A property with 42 units at 60% AMI, 64 at 80% AMI, and 106 
affordable units. 

 

 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 in order to help potential partners 
understand the number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the 
evaluation committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

Schumacher Interests Inc. - Windsor Cypress 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 7 

Schools 10 9 

$ Front End 10 6 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 2 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 3 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 4 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 66.5 

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 15 22 35 72

2 Bedrooms 25 38 61 124

3 Bedrooms 2 4 6 12

Totals 42 64 102 208

Percentages 20.19% 30.77% 49.04% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6035F767-4A37-46A9-8D99-09B95B5D94BC

61



Resolution No. 3471 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Schumacher Interests, Inc., for the acquisition 
of Windsor Cypress, an apartment community located at or about 12035 Huffmeister Rd, Cypress, 
TX 77429, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional 
affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, 
dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6035F767-4A37-46A9-8D99-09B95B5D94BC

62



Resolution No. 3472 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Champions Fairway, Ltd., for the development of Thrive 
Cypress Creek, an apartment community that will be located at or about 13030 Perry Rd, Houston, 
TX 77070 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Champions Fairway, Ltd., for the development 
of Thrive Cypress Creek, an apartment community that will be located at or about 13030 Perry 
Rd, Houston, TX 77070, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide 
additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim 
Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5CDDAD09-86C7-4621-836E-9A6739A7FB63

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

63



Resolution No. 3472 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH CHAMPIONS FAIRWAY, LTD., FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THRIVE CYPRESS CREEK, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY THAT WILL BE LOCATED AT 
OR ABOUT 13030 PERRY RD, HOUSTON, TX 77070 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Champions Fairway, Ltd., for the 
development of Thrive Cypress Creek, an apartment community that will be located at or about 13030 
Perry Rd, Houston, TX 77070 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Thrive Cypress Creek is a proposed Class A, 324-unit garden-style multi-family community located at 
13030 Perry Road Houston, Texas 77070, just north of FM 1960.  Thrive Cypress Creek offers 192 one-
bedroom units, 96 two-bedroom units, and 36 three-bedroom apartments.  The property's amenities 
include a professionally designed fitness center, resort-style pool with sundeck, resident lounge and 
clubhouse, controlled access gate, and outdoor entertainment and grill area. 
 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5CDDAD09-86C7-4621-836E-9A6739A7FB63

64



Resolution No.  3472 
 

AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Thrive Cypress Creek will have 20.7% (67 units), which would be at 60% AMI, 30.9% (100 units) would be 
@ 80% AMI, and 48.5% (157 units) will be at Market rates.  The property will have 192 one-bedroom, 96 
two-bedroom units, and 36 three-bedroom units with 167 affordable units. 
 

 
 
EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses. 
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 in order to help potential partners 
understand the number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the 
evaluation committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION MAX.  POINTS 
Champions Fairway Ltd/RAH Investments – 

Thrive Cypress Creek 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 8 

Schools 10 7 

$ Front End 10 4 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 2 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 65.5 

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 40 60 92 192

2 Bedrooms 20 29 47 96

3 Bedrooms 7 11 18 36

Totals 67 100 157 324

Percentages 20.68% 30.86% 48.46% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5CDDAD09-86C7-4621-836E-9A6739A7FB63

65



Resolution No. 3472 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Champions Fairway, Ltd., for the development 
of Thrive Cypress Creek, an apartment community that will be located at or about 13030 Perry 
Rd, Houston, TX 77070 for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide 
additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim 
Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5CDDAD09-86C7-4621-836E-9A6739A7FB63

66



Resolution No. 3473 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI Uptown, an 
apartment community located at or about 2525 McCue Rd, Houston, TX 77056  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI 
Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 2525 McCue Rd, Houston, TX 77056, for 
the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable housing 
units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, 
to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: C5D18638-975E-4164-BAE0-3AAF95AE10D5

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

67



Resolution No. 3473 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE MORGAN GROUP FOR THE ACQUISITION 
OF AMLI UPTOWN, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 2525 MCCUE RD, HOUSTON, 
TX 77056 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of 
AMLI Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 2525 McCue Rd, Houston, TX 77056 
 
BACKGROUND:  

 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
The Morgan Group owns and operates 30 communities including the AMLI Uptown, a multi-family 
development.   
  
The AMLI Uptown desirable neighborhood of Houston, the 236-unit, 5-story wrap luxury multi-family 
development site is proximate to several major employers with quick access to downtown and uptown.  
The development is in a zip code designated by the Houston Housing Authority for enhanced voucher 
payment standards, aka "Tier A-1." The Houston ISD serves the proposed development. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C5D18638-975E-4164-BAE0-3AAF95AE10D5

68



Resolution No. 3473 
 

 AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
AMLI Uptown has nineteen units at 60% AMI; 79 units at 80% AMI, and 98 affordable units. 
 

 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 

SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 to help potential partners understand the 
number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the evaluation 
committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

The Morgan Group - AMLI Uptown 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 6 

Schools 10 6 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 6 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 2 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 3 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 63.5 

 

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 748 11 45 54 110

2 Bedrooms 1,106 8 34 41 83

2 Bedrooms 1,527 4 18 21 43

Totals 23 97 116 236

Percentages 9.75% 41.10% 49.15% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: C5D18638-975E-4164-BAE0-3AAF95AE10D5

69



Resolution No. 3473 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI 
Uptown, an apartment community located at or about 2525 McCue Rd, Houston, TX 77056, for 
the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable housing 
units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, 
to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C5D18638-975E-4164-BAE0-3AAF95AE10D5

70



Resolution No.  3474 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition of Ariza 
Gosling, an apartment community located at or about 23217 Gosling Rd, Houston, TX 77389 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition 
of Ariza Gosling, an apartment community located at or about 23217 Gosling Rd, Houston, TX 
77389, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1906FF01-4726-4CBB-9CF4-DFE786F67999

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

71



Resolution No. 3474 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ASPEN OAK CAPITAL PARTNERS FOR THE 
ACQUISITION OF ARIZA GOSLING, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 23217 
GOSLING RD, HOUSTON, TX 77389 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the 
acquisition of Ariza Gosling, an apartment community located at or about 23217 Gosling Rd, Houston, TX 
77389 
 
BACKGROUND:  

 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Ariza Gosling is a Class A, 316-unit multifamily community located at 23217 Gosling Road Spring, Texas 
77389, just north of Highway 99 (Grand Parkway).  The property's amenities include a state-of-the-art 
fitness center, swimming pool with grilling stations, a clubhouse, a dog park, gated access, and electric 
vehicle charging stations.  Azia Gosling offers 195 one-bedroom units, 104 two-bedroom units, and 18 
three-bedroom units. 
 
  
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1906FF01-4726-4CBB-9CF4-DFE786F67999

72



Resolution No. 3474 
 
 

AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Ariza Gosling is a 316-unit Class A property with 30 units at 60% AMI and 128 units at 80% AMI, for a total 
of 158 total affordable units. 
 

 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 

SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 in order to help potential partners 
understand the number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the 
evaluation committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

Aspen Oak Capital Partners - Ariza Gosling 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 7 

Schools 10 5 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 2 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 66.5 

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 19 78 97 194

2 Bedrooms 10 42 52 104

3 Bedrooms 1 8 9 18

Totals 30 128 158 316

Percentages 9.49% 40.51% 50.00% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1906FF01-4726-4CBB-9CF4-DFE786F67999

73



Resolution No. 3474 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition 
of Ariza Gosling, an apartment community located at or about 23217 Gosling Rd, Houston, TX 
77389, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1906FF01-4726-4CBB-9CF4-DFE786F67999

74



Resolution No. 3475 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Kilday Operating LLC for the development of Campanile on 
Minimax, an apartment community that will be located at or about 610 West Loop at Minimax, 
Houston, TX 77008. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Kilday Operating LLC for the development of 
Campanile on Minimax, an apartment community that will be located at or about 610 West Loop 
at Minimax, Houston, TX 77008 for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to 
provide additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, 
Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: BD726316-3A69-434E-A2E6-BEB3F3B7011A

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

75



Resolution No. 3475 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH KILDAY OPERATING LLC FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF CAMPANILE ON MINIMAX, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY THAT WILL BE LOCATED 
AT OR ABOUT 610 WEST LOOP AT MINIMAX, HOUSTON, TX 77008. 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Kilday Operating LLC for the development 
of Campanile on Minimax, an apartment community that will be located at or about 610 West Loop at 
Minimax, Houston, TX 77008. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Campanile on Minimax is a proposed Elderly Apartment-Home Community located at 610 West Loop at 
Minimax, Houston, TX 77008.  The site has approximately 3.0-acre located in the Timbergrove area of 
Houston, just west of the Greater Heights.  It will have 117-Unit Seniors Apartment Community including 
78 one-bedroom 1-bath units and 39 two-bedroom 2-bathroom units plans configured in a garden-style 
building with elevators. 
  
AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Campanile on Minimax will set aside 8.55% of units (10 units) as affordable housing for families and 
individuals earning 30% of Area Median Income, 32.48% of units (38 units) for families and individuals 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BD726316-3A69-434E-A2E6-BEB3F3B7011A

76



Resolution No. 3475 
 
 
 

earning5 0% of Area Median Income, 38.46% (45 units) for families and individuals earning 60% of Area 
Median Income and with the remaining 20.51% (24 unit) being at market rate.  
 
 

  30% AMI 50% AMI 60% AMI MARKET TOTALS 

1 BEDROOM 7 24 31 16 78 

2 BEDROOMS 3 14 14 8 39 

TOTALS 10 38 45 24 117 

PERCENTAGES 8.55% 32.48% 38.46% 20.51% 100.00% 

 
EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 to help potential partners understand the 
number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The QBS 22-05 called for the evaluation committee to 
evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION MAX.  POINTS 
Kilday - Campanile on Minimax 

(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 10 

Schools 10 5.99 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 4 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 2.5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 69.99 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BD726316-3A69-434E-A2E6-BEB3F3B7011A

77



Resolution No. 3475 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Kilday Operating LLC for the development of 
Campanile on Minimax, an apartment community that will be located at or about 610 West Loop 
at Minimax, Houston, TX 77008 for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to 
provide additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, 
Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BD726316-3A69-434E-A2E6-BEB3F3B7011A

78



Resolution No. 3476 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of The Estates at 
Bellaire, an apartment community located at or about 4807 Pin Oak Park, Houston TX, 77081 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of The 
Estates at Bellaire, an apartment community located at or about 4807 Pin Oak Park, Houston TX, 
77081, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: E7D379D8-64D1-48B4-A3B4-2ADEEAF47188

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

79



Resolution No. 3476 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH POST INVESTMENTS FOR THE ACQUISITION OF 
THE ESTATES AT BELLAIRE, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 4807 PIN OAK PARK, 
HOUSTON, TX, 77081 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of 
The Estates at Bellaire, an apartment community located at or about 34807 Pin Oak Park, Houston TX, 
77081 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Founded in 2007, Post Investment Group is a private investment firm dedicated to investing in real estate, 
with an emphasis on affordable housing.  Post specializes in distressed, value-add, ground-up 
development, and Low-Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) multi-family investments throughout the 
United States.  Post has acquired in excess $1.5 Billion of properties encompassing more than 24,000 units 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E7D379D8-64D1-48B4-A3B4-2ADEEAF47188

80



Resolution No. 3476 
 
 
 
 

across 16 states and 48 cities.  Headquartered in Los Angeles, CA, Post also maintains operations in Dallas, 
TX.  
 
Estates at Bellaire is an existing 384-unit situated on 10.14 acres.  The property was built in 1998 and is a 
vintage Class-A residential community.  The garden-style rental community is located minutes away from 
a wide selection of shops, restaurants, and businesses that offer a wide array of entertainment and 
recreational opportunities for families and children.  After a thorough analysis of local market conditions 
and trends, Post is confident the planned $2.3 million in renovations to Estates at Bellaire will result in 
high-end mixed-income apartment homes and amenity spaces that establish the community as a desirable 
housing option that will better meet the demands of the market, uplift lower- and moderate-income 
families, and provide a stable source of revenue to HHA. 
 
AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Estate of Bellaire will set aside 10.16% of units (39 units) as affordable housing for families and individuals 
earning 60% of the Area Median Income, 40.10% of units (154 units) for families and individuals earning 
80% of Area Median Income, with the remaining 1191 (49.74%) units being at market rate.  

 

 
 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 in order to help potential partners 
understand the number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the 
evaluation committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
  

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Total

1 Bedroom - 1 Bath 25                   99                  124               248

2 Bedrooms - 2 Baths 14                   55                  67                 136

Totals 39                   154                191               384                 

Percentages 10.16% 40.10% 49.74% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: E7D379D8-64D1-48B4-A3B4-2ADEEAF47188

81



Resolution No. 3476 
 

 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

Post Investment Group - Estates at Bellaire 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 6 

Schools 10 7.99 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 8 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 6 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 0 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 67.49 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Post Investments for the acquisition of The 
Estates at Bellaire, an apartment community located at or about 4807 Pin Oak Park, Houston TX, 
77081 for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E7D379D8-64D1-48B4-A3B4-2ADEEAF47188

82



Resolution No.  3477 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Lincoln Capital Acquisition, LLC for the development of 
Oakwood Trails, an apartment community that will be located at or about 0 Louetta Rd, Spring, 
TX 77379 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Lincoln Capital Acquisition, LLC for the 
development of Oakwood Trails, an apartment community that will be located at or about 0 
Louetta Rd, Spring, TX 77379, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide 
additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim 
Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 54B21623-EC73-418D-92E8-25557916141F

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

83



Resolution No. 3477 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH LINCOLN CAPITAL ACQUISITION, LLC FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF OAKWOOD TRAILS, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY THAT WILL BE LOCATED AT OR 
ABOUT 0 LOUETTA RD, SPRING, TX 77379 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Lincoln Capital Acquisition, LLC for the 
development of Oakwood Trails, an apartment community that will be located at or about 0 Louetta Rd, 
Spring, TX 77379 
 
BACKGROUND:  

 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
The conceptual plan for the property is to provide 254 apartment homes for seniors within three 
buildings, all of which will be served on all floors by elevators.  The site is in what the Texas Department 
of Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA”) classifies as a High Opportunity Area and receives a total 
of 12 points, whereas a total of 7 points is required for High Opportunity Area status. 
 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 54B21623-EC73-418D-92E8-25557916141F

84



Resolution No. 3477 
 
 

AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
Oakwood Trials will have 100% of the 254 units at the 60% AMI.  The property will have 108 one-
bedroom and 146 two-bedroom unit 

 

 
 
 
EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 

SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 to help potential partners understand the 
number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the evaluation 
committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION MAX.  POINTS 
Lincoln Avenue Capital - Oakwood Trails Apartments 

(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 10 

Schools 10 4.99 

$ Front End 10 10 

$ Operations 10 10 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 4 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 0 

$/Land Back End 5 3.5 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 0 

Bonus Points 5 2 

  100 69.49 

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 108 0 0 108

2 Bedroom 146 0 0 146

Total Units 254 0 0 254

Percentage 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 54B21623-EC73-418D-92E8-25557916141F

85



Resolution No. 3477 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Lincoln Capital Acquisition, LLC for the 
development of Oakwood Trails, an apartment community that will be located at or about 0 
Louetta Rd, Spring, TX 77379 for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide 
additional affordable housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim 
Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 54B21623-EC73-418D-92E8-25557916141F

86



Resolution No. 3478 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition of ALTA Med 
Main, an apartment community located at or about 9330 S Main St, Houston, TX 77025  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition 
of ALTA Med Main, an apartment community located at or about 9330 S Main St, Houston, TX 
77025, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 095F18D3-E507-40A7-BDCD-21B64A07B92A

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

87



Resolution No. 3478 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ASPEN OAK CAPITAL PARTNERS FOR THE 
ACQUISITION OF ALTA MED MAIN, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 9330 S MAIN 
ST, HOUSTON, TX 77025 

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the 
acquisition of ALTA Med Main, an apartment community located at or about 9330 S Main St, Houston, TX 
77025 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Alta Med Main is a 338-unit Class A  multifamily community in Harris County, west of South Main inside 
the South Loop West.  The community is located near major employers (including NRG Stadium) and is 
served by the Houston Independent School District.  Alta Med Main includes 282 one bedroom and 56 
two-bedroom units. 
 
  
AFFORDABLE UNITS:  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 095F18D3-E507-40A7-BDCD-21B64A07B92A

88



Resolution No. 3478 
 
 
 
 

 
ALTA Med Main is a 366-unit Class A property with  35 units at 60% AMI and 134 units at 80% AMI, totaling 
169 total affordable units. 
 

    60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals 

1 Bedroom   29 112 141 282 

2 Bedrooms   6 22 28 56 

Totals   35 134 169 338 

Percentages   10.36% 39.64% 50.00% 100.00% 

 
EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 to help potential partners understand the 
number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the evaluation 
committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

Aspen Oak Capital Partners - Alta Med Main 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 8 

Depth of Affordability 10 7 

Schools 10 7 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 10 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 2 

Term of Affordability 5 4 

Flood Plain 5 2 

$/Land Back End 5 4 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 64.5 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 095F18D3-E507-40A7-BDCD-21B64A07B92A

89



Resolution No. 3478 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with Aspen Oak Capital Partners for the acquisition 
of ALTA Med Main, an apartment community located at or about 9330 S Main St, Houston, TX 
77025, for the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable 
housing units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 
5, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 095F18D3-E507-40A7-BDCD-21B64A07B92A

90



 Resolution No. 3479 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

4856-8547-5623.v2 

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item 

 
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 2101 N. Shepherd, Houston, Texas, 
77008, the construction and development of the 185-unit Waterworks Highline Phase II 
thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:    July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 2101 N. Shepherd, Houston, Texas, 
77008, the construction and development of the 185-unit Waterworks Highline Phase II 
thereupon, and the execution of all required documents, therefore, pursuant to the 
memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 19, 2022, to David A. 
Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  

 
 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available   X     Yes        No Source Third Party Funding 
              
 
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E4C4E44-248D-4748-BB06-078AD34FCA32

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

91



Resolution No.  3479 

4856-8547-5623.v2 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO 

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
FACILITATE THE ACQUISITION OF THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 2101 N. 
SHEPHERD, HOUSTON, TEXAS, 77008, THE CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE 185-UNIT 
WATERWORKS HIGHLINE PHASE II THEREUPON, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 
THEREFOR. 

DATE: JULY 19, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorize 
the President & CEO or designee to take all actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the acquisition of 
that certain parcel of land located at or about 2101 N. Shepherd, Houston, Texas, 77008, the construction 
and development of the 185-unit Waterworks Highline Phase II (the "Project") thereupon, and the 
execution of all required documents therefor. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Authority has created Lakeside Place PFC ("PFC") to assist in the development of certain multifamily 
housing developments such as the Project.  The Authority desires for the PFC to purchase the Project. 
 
The PFC and UG Waterworks II LP, a Texas limited partnership (the "Owner") will enter into a lease 
agreement (the "Lease Agreement") granting site control of the Project to the Owner. 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement and regulatory agreement recorded against the property 
upon which the Project is constructed, no less than 50% of the units in the Project will be reserved for or 
occupied by individuals or families earning less than 80% of area median income.   
 
The Owner will obtain a loan in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $27,600,000 (the "Loan") 
from Great Southern Bank ("Lender"), to finance the Project and, in connection with the making of the 
Loan, the Lender will require PFC to join in the execution of documents evidencing and/or securing the 
Loan (collectively, the "Loan Documents"). 

 
APPROVALS 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Authority (the "Board") authorizes the President and Chief Executive 
Officer of the Authority and/or his designee to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 
agreements, documents, and other writings necessary and/or related to the forgoing matters the 
President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable in the consummation of the 
transactions herein contemplated. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E4C4E44-248D-4748-BB06-078AD34FCA32

92



Resolution No. 3479   
 
 

4856-8547-5623.v2 

 
The Board authorizes that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior hereto by the President 
and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority or his designee in connection with the foregoing matters are 
hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, effective as of the date such actions 
were taken. 
 
The Board authorizes that the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed for 
and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Authority, to take such further action in the 
consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all other acts and things 

necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to 

be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the designee of the President and Chief 
Executive Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the 
Authority. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board consider this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 2101 N. Shepherd, Houston, Texas, 
77008, the construction and development of the 185-unit Waterworks Highline Phase II 
thereupon, and the execution of all required documents, therefore, pursuant to the 
memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 19, 2022, to David A. 
Northern, Sr., President & CEO.   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E4C4E44-248D-4748-BB06-078AD34FCA32

93



Resolution No.  3479 

4856-8547-5623.v2 

RESOLUTION NO.  3479 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO TAKE 

SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO FACILITATE THE 

ACQUISITION OF THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 

2101 N. SHEPHERD, HOUSTON, TEXAS, 77008, THE CONSTRUCTION AND 

DEVELOPMENT OF THE 185-UNIT WATERWORKS HIGHLINE PHASE II (THE 

"PROJECT") THEREUPON, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED 

DOCUMENTS THEREFOR. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has created Lakeside Place PFC ("PFC") to assist in the 

development of certain multifamily housing developments such as the Project; 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires for the PFC to purchase the Project; 

 

 WHEREAS, the PFC and UG Waterworks II LP, a Texas limited partnership (the 

"Owner") will enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease Agreement") granting site control of the 

Project to the Owner; 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement and regulatory agreement 

recorded against the property upon which the Project is constructed, no less than 50% of the units 

in the Project will be reserved for or occupied by individuals or families earning less than 80% of 

area median income;   

 

 WHEREAS, the Owner will obtain a loan in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

$27,600,000 (the "Loan") from Great Southern Bank ("Lender"), to finance the Project and, in 

connection with the making of the Loan, Lender will require PFC to join in the execution of 

documents evidencing and/or securing the Loan (collectively, the "Loan Documents"); 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in connection with the foregoing, the Board of Commissioners 

hereby adopts the following resolutions: 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority and/or 

his designee is hereby authorized to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 

agreements, documents and other writings necessary and/or related to the forgoing matters the 

President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable in the consummation 

of the transactions herein contemplated; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior 

hereto by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority or his designee, in connection 

with the foregoing matters are hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, 

effective as of the date such actions were taken; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby 

authorized and directed for and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Authority, to take such 

further action in the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E4C4E44-248D-4748-BB06-078AD34FCA32

94



Resolution No. 3479   
 
 

4856-8547-5623.v2 

other acts and things necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President and Chief 

Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the 

designee of the President and Chief Executive Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified 

and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the Authority. 

 

 This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon its adoption. 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank for signature] 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E4C4E44-248D-4748-BB06-078AD34FCA32

95



Resolution No.  3479 

4856-8547-5623.v2 

 PASSED July 19, 2022. 

 

 

             

       CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E4C4E44-248D-4748-BB06-078AD34FCA32

96



 
 

 Resolution No. 3480 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

4881-8636-2407.v1 

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  

 
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of those certain parcels of land located at or about 813 McKee Street, 850 McKee 
Street, 805 Hardy Street ("805 Hardy"), 902 Hardy Street, 1702 Nance Street ("1702 Nance"), and 
that certain 0.37-acre parcel with frontage on Old Hardy Road, east of Hardy Street, located 
between and running perpendicular to Nance St. and Sterrett St., and adjacent to each of 805 
Hardy and 1702 Nance, Houston, TX 77020 the construction and development of the 183-unit 
Warehouse District Phase II  thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
acquisition of those certain parcels of land located at or about 813 McKee Street, 850 McKee 
Street, 805 Hardy Street ("805 Hardy"), 902 Hardy Street, 1702 Nance Street ("1702 Nance"), and 
that certain 0.37-acre parcel with frontage on Old Hardy Road, east of Hardy Street, located 
between and running perpendicular to Nance St. and Sterrett St., and adjacent to each of 805 
Hardy and 1702 Nance, Houston, TX 77020, the construction and development of the 183-unit 
Warehouse District Phase II thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor, 
pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 19, 2022, to 
David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available   X     Yes        No Source Third-Party Funding 
              
 
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DE78D7CF-7011-494D-9BF9-755FD70B8844

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

97



Resolution No.  3480 

4881-8636-2407.v1 

 

Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO 

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
FACILITATE THE ACQUISITION OF THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 813 
MCKEE STREET, 850 MCKEE STREET, 805 HARDY STREET ("805 HARDY"), 902 HARDY STREET, 1702 
NANCE STREET ("1702 NANCE"), AND THAT CERTAIN 0.37-ACRE PARCEL WITH FRONTAGE ON OLD 
HARDY ROAD, EAST OF HARDY STREET, LOCATED BETWEEN AND RUNNING PERPENDICULAR TO NANCE 
ST.  AND STERRETT ST., AND ADJACENT TO EACH OF 805 HARDY AND 1702 NANCE, HOUSTON, TX 77020 
THE CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE 183-UNIT WAREHOUSE DISTRICT PHASE II  
THEREUPON, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS THEREFOR. 

DATE: JULY 19, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO or designee to take all actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the acquisition of 
those certain parcels of land located at or about 813 McKee Street, 850 McKee Street, 805 Hardy Street 
("805 Hardy"), 902 Hardy Street, 1702 Nance Street ("1702 Nance") and that certain 0.37-acre parcel with 
frontage on Old Hardy Road, east of Hardy Street, located between and running perpendicular to Nance 
St. and Sterrett St., and adjacent to each of 805 Hardy and 1702 Nance, Houston, TX 77020 (the "Land"), 
the construction and development of the 183-unit Warehouse District Phase II (the "Project") thereupon, 
and the execution of all required documents therefor. 

BACKGROUND:  

The Authority has created Lakeside Place PFC ("PFC") to assist in the development of certain multifamily 
housing developments such as the Project.  The Authority desires for the PFC to purchase the Project. 
 
The PFC and DTC Warehouse District Phase II, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the "Owner"), 
will enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease Agreement") granting site control of the Project to the 
Owner. 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement and regulatory agreement recorded against the property 
upon which the Project is constructed, no less than 50% of the units in the Project will be reserved for or 
occupied by individuals or families earning less than 80% of area median income.   
 
The Owner will obtain a loan in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $27,864,900 (the "Loan") 
from UMB Bank, N.A. ("Lender"), to finance the Project and, in connection with the making of the Loan, 
the Lender will require PFC to join in the execution of documents evidencing and/or securing the Loan 
(collectively, the "Loan Documents"). 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DE78D7CF-7011-494D-9BF9-755FD70B8844

98



Resolution No.  3480  
 

4881-8636-2407.v1 

APPROVALS 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Authority (the "Board") authorizes the President and Chief Executive 
Officer of the Authority and/or his designee to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 
agreements, documents, and other writings necessary and/or related to the forgoing matters the 
President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable in the consummation of the 
transactions herein contemplated. 
 
The Board authorizes that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior hereto by the President 
and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority or his designee in connection with the foregoing matters are 
hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, effective as of the date such actions 
were taken. 
 
The Board authorizes that the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed for 
and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Authority, to take such further action in the 
consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all other acts and things 

necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to 

be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the designee of the President and Chief 
Executive Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the 
Authority. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board consider this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
acquisition of those certain parcels of land located at or about 813 McKee Street, 850 McKee 
Street, 805 Hardy Street ("805 Hardy"), 902 Hardy Street, 1702 Nance Street ("1702 Nance"), and 
that certain 0.37-acre parcel with frontage on Old Hardy Road, east of Hardy Street, located 
between and running perpendicular to Nance St. and Sterrett St., and adjacent to each of 805 
Hardy and 1702 Nance, Houston, TX 77020, the construction and development of the 183-unit 
Warehouse District Phase II thereupon, and the execution of all required documents therefor, 
pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 19, 2022, to 
David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: DE78D7CF-7011-494D-9BF9-755FD70B8844

99



Resolution No.  3480 

4881-8636-2407.v1 

RESOLUTION NO.  ____ 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO TAKE 

SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO FACILITATE THE 

ACQUISITION OF THOSE CERTAIN PARCELS OF LAND LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 

813 MCKEE STREET, 850 MCKEE STREET, 805 HARDY STREET ("805 HARDY"), 902 

HARDY STREET, 1702 NANCE STREET ("1702 NANCE"), AND THAT CERTAIN 0.37 

ACRE PARCEL WITH FRONTAGE ON OLD HARDY ROAD, EAST OF HARDY 

STREET, LOCATED BETWEEN AND RUNNING PERPENDICULAR TO NANCE ST.  

AND STERRETT ST., AND ADJACENT TO EACH OF 805 HARDY AND 1702 NANCE, 

HOUSTON, TX 77020 (THE "LAND"), THE CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT 

OF THE 183-UNIT WAREHOUSE DISTRICT PHASE II (THE "PROJECT") 

THEREUPON, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 

THEREFOR. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has created Lakeside Place PFC ("PFC") to assist in the 

development of certain multifamily housing developments such as the Project; 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires for the PFC to purchase the Project; 

 

 WHEREAS, the PFC and DTC Warehouse District Phase II, LLC, a Delaware limited 

liability company (the "Owner") will enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease Agreement") 

granting site control of the Project to the Owner; 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement and regulatory agreement 

recorded against the property upon which the Project is constructed, no less than 50% of the units 

in the Project will be reserved for or occupied by individuals or families earning less than 80% of 

area median income;   

 

 WHEREAS, the Owner will obtain a loan in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed 

$27,864,900 (the "Loan") from UMB Bank, N.A. ("Lender"), to finance the Project and, in 

connection with the making of the Loan, Lender will require PFC to join in the execution of 

documents evidencing and/or securing the Loan (collectively, the "Loan Documents"); 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in connection with the foregoing, the Board of Commissioners 

hereby adopts the following resolutions: 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority and/or 

his designee is hereby authorized to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 

agreements, documents and other writings necessary and/or related to the forgoing matters the 

President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable in the consummation 

of the transactions herein contemplated; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior 

hereto by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority or his designee, in connection 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DE78D7CF-7011-494D-9BF9-755FD70B8844

100



Resolution No.  3480  
 

4881-8636-2407.v1 

with the foregoing matters are hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, 

effective as of the date such actions were taken; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby 

authorized and directed for and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Authority, to take such 

further action in the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all 

other acts and things necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President and Chief 

Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the 

designee of the President and Chief Executive Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified 

and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the Authority. 

 

 This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon its adoption. 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank for signature] 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: DE78D7CF-7011-494D-9BF9-755FD70B8844

101



Resolution No.  3480 

4881-8636-2407.v1 

 PASSED July 19, 2022. 

 

 

             

       CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DE78D7CF-7011-494D-9BF9-755FD70B8844

102



 
 

 Resolution No. 3481 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

4881-3603-0503.v1 

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item – 

 
Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 3122 Leeland Street, Houston, Texas, 
77003, the construction and development of the 258-unit CoOp at EaDo thereupon, and the 
execution of all required documents therefor. 

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 3122 Leeland Street, Houston, Texas, 
77003, the construction and development of the 258-unit CoOp at EaDo thereupon, and the 
execution of all required documents therefor, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, 
Interim Director of REID, dated July 19, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  

 
 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available   X     Yes        No Source Third Party Funding 
              
 
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AB65408-4086-4F72-A8F6-955985ADD78C

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

103



Resolution No.  3481 

4881-3603-0503.v1 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO 

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
FACILITATE THE ACQUISITION OF THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 3122 
LEELAND STREET, HOUSTON, TEXAS, 77003, THE CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE 258-
UNIT COOP AT EADO THEREUPON, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS THEREFOR. 

DATE: JULY 19, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorize 
the President & CEO or designee to take all actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the acquisition of 
that certain parcel of land located at or about 3122 Leeland Street, Houston, Texas, 77003, the 
construction and development of the 258-unit CoOp at EaDo (the "Project") thereupon, and the execution 
of all required documents therefor. 

BACKGROUND:  

The Authority has created Lakeside Place PFC ("PFC") to assist in the development of certain multifamily 
housing developments such as the Project.  The Authority desires for the PFC to purchase the Project. 
 
The PFC and UG Eado Highline LP, a Texas limited partnership (the "Owner") will enter into a lease 
agreement (the "Lease Agreement") granting site control of the Project to the Owner. 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement and regulatory agreement recorded against the property 
upon which the Project is constructed, no less than 50% of the units in the Project will be reserved for or 
occupied by individuals or families earning less than 80% of area median income.   

 
APPROVALS: 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the Authority (the "Board") authorizes the President and Chief Executive 
Officer of the Authority and/or his designee to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 
agreements, documents, and other writings necessary and/or related to the forgoing matters the 
President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable in the consummation of the 
transactions herein contemplated. 
 
The Board authorizes that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior hereto by the President 
and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority or his designee in connection with the foregoing matters are 
hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, effective as of the date such actions 
were taken. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AB65408-4086-4F72-A8F6-955985ADD78C

104



Resolution No. 3481 
 

4881-3603-0503.v1 

The Board authorizes that the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and directed for 
and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Authority, to take such further action in the 
consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all other acts and things 

necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to 

be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the designee of the President and Chief 
Executive Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the 
Authority. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board consider this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the 
acquisition of that certain parcel of land located at or about 3122 Leeland Street, Houston, Texas, 
77003, the construction and development of the 258-unit CoOp at EaDo thereupon, and the 
execution of all required documents therefor, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, 
Interim Director of REID, dated July 19, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO.  
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AB65408-4086-4F72-A8F6-955985ADD78C

105



Resolution No.  3481 

4881-3603-0503.v1 

RESOLUTION NO.  3481 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO TAKE 

SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO FACILITATE THE 

ACQUISITION OF THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 

3122 LEELAND STREET, HOUSTON, TEXAS, 77003, THE CONSTRUCTION AND 

DEVELOPMENT OF THE 258-UNIT COOP AT EADO (THE "PROJECT") 

THEREUPON, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS 

THEREFOR. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority has created Lakeside Place PFC ("PFC") to assist in the 

development of certain multifamily housing developments such as the Project; 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires for the PFC to purchase the Project; 

 

 WHEREAS, the PFC and UG Eado Highline LP, a Texas limited partnership (the 

"Owner") will enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease Agreement") granting site control of the 

Project to the Owner; 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Lease Agreement and regulatory agreement 

recorded against the property upon which the Project is constructed, no less than 50% of the units 

in the Project will be reserved for or occupied by individuals or families earning less than 80% of 

area median income;   

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in connection with the foregoing, the Board of Commissioners 

hereby adopts the following resolutions: 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority and/or 

his designee is hereby authorized to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 

agreements, documents and other writings necessary and/or related to the forgoing matters the 

President and Chief Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable in the consummation 

of the transactions herein contemplated; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior 

hereto by the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority or his designee, in connection 

with the foregoing matters are hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, 

effective as of the date such actions were taken; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer is hereby 

authorized and directed for and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Authority, to take such 

further action in the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all 

other acts and things necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President and Chief 

Executive Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the 

designee of the President and Chief Executive Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified 

and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the Authority. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AB65408-4086-4F72-A8F6-955985ADD78C

106



Resolution No. 3481 
 

4881-3603-0503.v1 

 This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon its adoption. 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank for signature] 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AB65408-4086-4F72-A8F6-955985ADD78C

107



Resolution No.  3481 

4881-3603-0503.v1 

 PASSED July 19, 2022. 

 

 

             

       CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6AB65408-4086-4F72-A8F6-955985ADD78C

108



 
 Resolution No. 3482 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 

4869-4231-9912.v1 

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item 

 
Consideration and/or take actions to authorize the President & CEO or designee to take such 
actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the Development of a 249-unit affordable housing 
development known as Independence Heights II Apartments to be located approximately at the 
southwest corner of Crosstimbers Street and North Main Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas 
77018, and the execution of all required documents therefor.  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:   July 19, 2022 
  
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to (a) facilitate the 
Development of a 249-unit affordable housing development known as Independence Heights II 
Apartments to be located approximately at the southwest corner of Crosstimbers Street and 
North Main Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas 77018; (b) enter into a Contract for Ground 
Lease with Independence Heights Apartments II, LP, a Texas limited partnership; and (c) such 
other actions necessary or convenient to carry out this resolution, pursuant to the memorandum 
from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID dated July 11, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President 
& CEO. 
 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source  Third Party Financing 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

X

x

x 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FEC0217-9477-455F-923E-C88D77B55D00

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

109



 Resolution No. 3482 

4869-4231-9912.v1 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM: JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTIONS TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO TAKE 
SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO FACILITATE THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 249-UNIT 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS INDEPENDENCE HEIGHTS II APARTMENTS TO BE 
LOCATED APPROXIMATELY AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF CROSSTIMBERS STREET AND NORTH MAIN 
STREET, HOUSTON, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 77018, AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL REQUIRED 
DOCUMENTS THEREFOR. 

DATE: JULY 11, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take such actions necessary or convenient to facilitate the Development of a 249-
unit affordable housing development known as Independence Heights II Apartments to be located at 
approximately the southwest corner of Crosstimbers Street and North Main Street, Houston, Harris 

County, Texas (the “Project”), and the execution of all required documents therefor.  
 

BACKGROUND:  
 
The Houston Housing Authority (the “Authority”) owns the site on which the Project is to be located (the 
“Land”). 
 
The Authority and Independence Heights Apartments II, LP, (the “Partnership”), a Texas limited 
partnership that of which the general partner is Independence Heights II GP, LLC (the “General Partner”), 
that is wholly owned by APV Redevelopment Corporation (“APV”), a Texas nonprofit corporation and 
sponsored affiliate of the Authority, desires to enter a Contract for Ground Lease (the “Contract”). 
 
Pursuant to the terms of the Contract, the Authority agrees to lease the Land to the Partnership. 
 
 APV desires to (i) participate in the filing of an Application (the “Application”) for an allocation of 4% Low 
Income Housing Tax Credits (“Tax Credits”) from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 
(“TDHCA”) for the construction and Development o the Project; (ii) participate in the filing of the 
Application, which is to be filed by Independence Heights Apartments II, LP (the “Applicant”), as applicant, 
and serve as co-developer of the Development; and (iii) cause APV’s wholly owned, subsidiary limited 
liability company, Independence Heights II GP, LLC (the “General Partner”) to execute an agreement of 
limited partnership of Independence Heights Apartments II, LP, a Texas limited partnership (the 
“Partnership”), and other related documents. 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FEC0217-9477-455F-923E-C88D77B55D00

110



 Resolution No. 3482 

4869-4231-9912.v1 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to take such actions necessary or convenient to (a) facilitate the 
Development of a 249-unit affordable housing development known as Independence Heights II 
Apartments to be located approximately at the southwest corner of Crosstimbers Street and 
North Main Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas 77018; (b) enter into a Contract for Ground 
Lease with Independence Heights Apartments II, LP, a Texas limited partnership; and (c) such 
other actions necessary or convenient to carry out this resolution, pursuant to the memorandum 
from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID dated July 11, 2022, to David A. Northern, Sr., President 
& CEO. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FEC0217-9477-455F-923E-C88D77B55D00

111



 Resolution No. 3482 

4869-4231-9912.v1 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  3482 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO TAKE 

SUCH ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO FACILITATE THE 

DEVELOPMENT OF A 249-UNIT AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

KNOWN AS INDEPENDENCE HEIGHTS II APARTMENTS TO BE LOCATED 

APPROXIMATELY AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF CROSSTIMBERS STREET 

AND NORTH MAIN STREET, HOUSTON, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 77018 (THE 

“PROJECT”) 

 

 WHEREAS, the Houston Housing Authority (the “Authority”) is the owner of the site upon 

which the Project is to be located (the “Land”). 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to enter into a Contract for Ground Lease (the 

“Contract”) with  Independence Heights Apartments II, LP, a Texas limited partnership (the 

“Partnership”); 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Contract, the Authority agrees to lease the Land 

to the Partnership;  

 

WHEREAS, APV desires to (i) participate in the filing of an Application (the 

“Application”) for an allocation of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits (“Tax Credits”) from the 

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA”) for the construction and 

Development of the Project; (ii) participate in the filing of the Application, which is to be filed by 

Independence Heights Apartments II, LP (the “Applicant”), as applicant, and serve as co- 

developer of the Development; and (iii) cause APV’s wholly owned, subsidiary limited liability 

company, Independence Heights II GP, LLC (the “General Partner”) to execute an agreement of 

limited partnership of the Partnership. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in connection with the Development, construction and equipping of 

the Project, the Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the following resolutions: 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Authority and/or 

his designee is hereby authorized to review, approve and execute all certificates, affidavits, 

agreements, documents and other writings related to the transactions described herein, including 

without limitation the Contract (to the extent necessary) and any other security agreements, fixture 

filing statements, indemnity agreements, guaranties, development agreements, certificates, 

directions, approvals, waivers, notices, instruments and other communications as may be required 

by the parties (collectively, the “Agreements”), which the President shall deem to be necessary or 

desirable in the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior 

hereto by the then-Interim President, President, or the designee of either, in connection with the 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FEC0217-9477-455F-923E-C88D77B55D00

112



 Resolution No. 3482 

4869-4231-9912.v1 

foregoing matters, are hereby ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Authority, effective 

as of the date such actions were taken; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President is hereby authorized and directed for 

and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of, the Authority, to take such further action in the 

consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and all other acts and things 

necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the President shall deem to be necessary or desirable, 

and all acts heretofore taken by the designee of the President to such end are hereby expressly 

ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of the Authority. 

 

 This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon its adoption. 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FEC0217-9477-455F-923E-C88D77B55D00

113



 Resolution No. 3482 

4869-4231-9912.v1 

 

PASSED this 19th day of July, 2022. 

 

 

             

       CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FEC0217-9477-455F-923E-C88D77B55D00

114



Resolution No. 3483 
 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
1. Brief Description of Proposed Item  
 

Consideration and/or take action to authorize the President & CEO or designee to execute a 
Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI River Oaks, 
an apartment community located at or about 1340 W Gray St. Houston, TX 77019  

 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 19, 2022 
 
3. Proposed Board Resolution: 
 

Resolution:  That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI 
River Oaks, an apartment community located at or about 1340 W Gray St. Houston, TX 77019, for 
the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable housing 
units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, 
to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 

 

 
4. Department Head Approval Signature      Date: 
 
5. Statement regarding availability of funds by VP of Fiscal Operations 
 
 Funds Budgeted and Available           Yes        No Source 
              
  
 VP of FO Approval Signature     Date: 
 
 
6. Approval of President & CEO  
 
    Signature     Date: 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 348D3E92-CCFA-4680-A02B-E82D71C57F2D

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

115



Resolution No. 3483 
 

 

 
Transforming Lives & Communities 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  DAVID A. NORTHERN, SR., PRESIDENT & CEO  

FROM:  JAY MASON, INTERIM DIRECTOR OF REID 

SUBJECT:  CONSIDERATION AND/OR TAKE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE THE PRESIDENT & CEO OR DESIGNEE TO 
EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE MORGAN GROUP FOR THE ACQUISITION 
OF AMLI RIVER OAKS, AN APARTMENT COMMUNITY LOCATED AT OR ABOUT 1340 W GRAY ST. 
HOUSTON, TX 77019  

DATE: JULY 5, 2022 

 

This memorandum recommends that the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes 
the President & CEO to take all necessary actions to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and 
corrections to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of 
AMLI River Oaks, an apartment community located at or about 1340 W Gray St. Houston, TX 77019 
 
BACKGROUND:  

 
The Houston market area has a substantial shortage of affordable housing units.  Recent Census data 
indicates that over 400,000 households in Houston qualify for housing assistance at 80% of the Area 
Median Income (AMI).  In Houston, 155,582 families are currently living in poverty.  Over 200,000 families 
in Houston pay greater than 30% of their income for housing.  The existing housing stock only provides 
affordable opportunities for 76,725 families in Houston.  This sheds light on the need for affordable 
housing for all families in all income ranges below 80% of AMI. 
 
The Houston Housing Authority wishes to increase the number of affordable housing units available for 
qualified residents within its jurisdiction.  To facilitate this, a Qualification Based Solicitation (QBS 22-05) 
was issued on May 23, 2022. 
 
QBS 22-05 aims to solicit acquisition, rehabilitation, or construction opportunities involving affordable 
housing. 
 
PROPOSED PARTNER & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Multi-family development.  The Morgan Group currently owns and operates 30 communities. 
  
The AMLI at River Oaks is in a desirable neighborhood of Houston; the 275-unit, 5-story wrap, the luxury 
multi-family development site is proximate to several major employers with quick access to downtown, 
the Medical Center, and uptown.  The development is in a zip code designated by the Houston Housing 
Authority for enhanced voucher payment standards, aka "1.'ier A-1." The Houston ISD serves the 
proposed development. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 348D3E92-CCFA-4680-A02B-E82D71C57F2D

116



Resolution No. 3483 
 
 
 
 

 AFFORDABLE UNITS:  
 
There are twenty-seven units at 60% AMI; 112 units at 80% AMI; 139 total affordable units. 
 

 
 

EVALUATION PROCESS: 
 
The Evaluation Committee for QBS 22-05 consisted of Jay Mason, Interim Director REID, Mike Rogers, Vice 
President of Finance, and David Cukierman, Consultant. 
 
The solicitation was advertised in the Houston Chronicle on May 23, 2022.  In response, the Houston 
Housing Authority received thirty-three responses.  
 
SCORING: 
 
The scoring criteria for potential deals were changed in 2020 in order to help potential partners 
understand the number of ways to improve an affordable deal.  The terms of QBS 22-05 called for the 
evaluation committee to evaluate each submittal and recommend higher-scoring proposals. 
 
The scoring criteria and results are listed below: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
MAX.  

POINTS 

The Morgan Group - AMLI River Oaks 
(Insert Points Below) 

Location 10 10 

Depth of Affordability 10 6 

Schools 10 7 

$ Front End 10 8 

$ Operations 10 6 

Reasonable Developer $ 10 2 

Term of Affordability 5 5 

Flood Plain 5 5 

$/Land Back End 5 3 

Preservation 5 0 

HHA Resources 5 5 

M/WBE Participation  5 5 

Unit Mix 2.5 0 

Mix with Market Units 2.5 2.5 

Bonus Points 5 0 

  100 64.5 

60% AMI 80% AMI Market Totals

1 Bedroom 20 83 100 203

2 Bedrooms 7 29 35 71

Totals 27 112 135 274

Percentages 9.85% 40.88% 49.27% 100.00%

DocuSign Envelope ID: 348D3E92-CCFA-4680-A02B-E82D71C57F2D

117



Resolution No. 3483 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Accordingly, I recommend that the Board considers this resolution, which states: 
 

Resolution: That the Houston Housing Authority Board of Commissioners authorizes the 
President & CEO or designee to negotiate, execute and make necessary changes and corrections 
to facilitate a Memorandum of Understanding with The Morgan Group for the acquisition of AMLI 
River Oaks, an apartment community located at or about 1340 W Gray St. Houston, TX 77019, for 
the formation of housing development partnership(s) to provide additional affordable housing 
units, pursuant to the memorandum from Jay Mason, Interim Director of REID, dated July 5, 2022, 
to David A. Northern, Sr., President & CEO. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 348D3E92-CCFA-4680-A02B-E82D71C57F2D

118



BOARD REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

I. Executive Summary   …………………………………………..…..................................120 

II. Low Income Public Housing...…….…………………………………………………...........121 

III. Housing Choice Voucher Program   ………………………………………………...........129 

IV. Real Estate, Investment and Development   …………………………………...........130 

V. Addendum:  Open Solicitation Log   .………….…………….………………..……………132 

VI. Addendum:  Operating Statements   …………….…………………………….………….133 

119



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

LOW-INCOME PUBLIC HOUSING 

The Low-Income Public Housing (LIPH) program had an adjusted vacancy rate of 2.5% on June 30, 2022. As of July 
1, 2022, rent collection for June was 93.3% of rents billed on an adjusted cash accounting basis.  

There are currently 43,888 active applications for the Public Housing Waiting List, which represents a decrease of 
5.7% from last month. 

Low-Income Public Housing 

April May June 

Waiting Lists 46,714 46,556 43,888 

Vacancy Rate 3.5% 3.7% 2.5% 

Rent Collection 90.3% 92.2% 93.3% 

Unit Turnaround Time (Days) 71.0 64.0 60.0 

Avg. Non-Emergency Work Order Days 1.65 2.17 2.41 

*The above Vacancy Rate has taken into consideration units that are uninhabitable at Forest Green, Invinton

Village, and Allen Parkway Village.   Whereas, the local HUD office has removed offline status approval for the

reported locations.   Based on the inclusion of the uninhabitable units the overall Occupancy rate is 92.2% and

Vacancy Rate is 7.8%.

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM 

The HCV staff completed 758 annual re-examinations during June. The HCV department also completed 415 
interims, 176 change of units (moves), 262 new admissions, and 56 portability move-in transactions. On June 30, 
2022, 495 families were enrolled in the Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program; 212 of the 495 (43%) families are 
eligible for escrow and currently have an FSS escrow balance.  The PIH Information Center (PIC) reporting rate for 
the one-month period ending June 30, 2022 was 87%. 

Voucher Programs 

April May June 

Households 18,554 18,487 18,465 

ABA Utilization/Unit Utilization 91.6%/96.0% 90.8%/95.1% 92.4%/95.0% 

Reporting Rate 96% 99% 87% 

Annual Reexaminations Completed 1,035 946 758 

HQS Inspections 1,885 2,047 2,465 

Waitlist 18,270 18,270 18,270 

120



 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SUMMARY 

 
 
 

 
 

 
                                                                                                                                                 

 
 

 
 

 

                                                                                                                                                

 

 

 

                                                                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PMC 

Rent Collection 

April May June 

% Grade % Grade % Grade 

Orion 90.6 E 89.7 F 90.3 E 

Lynd 86.9 F 98.8 A 100 A 

J. Allen 90.2 E 95.3 C 97.4 B 

 
 

PHAS 
Score 

Occupancy 
Rate 

Avg. Total 
Turnaround 

Days 

Rent 
Collection 

Percentage 

Avg. W/O 
Days 

A 98 to 100 1 to 20 98 to 100 ≤24 

B 97 to 97.9 21 to 25 96 to 97.9 25 to 30 

C 96 to 96.9 26 to 30 94 to 95.9 31 to 40 

D 95 to 95.9 31 to 40 92 to 93.9 41 to 50 

E 94 to 94.9 41 to 50 90 to 91.9 51 to 60 

F ≥93.9 ≥51 ≥89.9 ≥61 

 

PMC 

Emergency Work Orders  
(Completed within 24 hours) 

Routine Work Orders  

April May  June April May  June 

% Grade % Grade % Grade Days Grade Days Grade Days Grade 

Orion 98.5 B 96.8 D 95.1 E 2.1 A 3.0 A 3.6 A 

Lynd 100 A 100 A 100 A 2.8 A 3.0 A 3.5 A 

J. Allen 100 A 99 A 97.6 C 2.4 A 2.7 A 3.6 A 

 

PMC 

Vacancy Unit Turnaround Time (YTD) 

April May  June April May  June 

% Grade % Grade % Grade Days Grade Days Grade Days Grade 

Orion 6.0 E 5.6 E 4.0 C 94.4 F 93.0 F 99.5 F 

Lynd 0.0 A 1.3 A 1.2 A 31.2 D 38.9 D 26.1 C 

J. Allen 2.0 A 2.5 B 1.2 A 55.8 F 45.0 E 33.9 D 

 

121



 

PUBLIC HOUSING MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT 
 

VACANCY RATE Goal  2.0% Actual  2.5% A 0 to 2 
 B 2.1 to 3 

This indicator examines the vacancy rate, a PHA's progress in reducing vacancies, and 
unit turnaround time. Implicit in this indicator is the adequacy of the PHA's system 
to track the duration of vacancies and unit turnaround, including down time, make 
ready time, and lease up time. 

C 3.1 to 4 

D 4.1 to 5 

E 5.1 to 6 

F ≥6.1 

          

RENT COLLECTION (YTD) Goal  98% Actual  93.3% A 98 to 100 
 B 96 to 97.9 

This report examines the housing authority's ability to collect dwelling rent owed by 
residents in possession of units during the current fiscal year by measuring the 
balance of dwelling rents uncollected as a percentage of total dwelling rents to be 
collected. 

C 94 to 95.9 

D 92 to 93.9 

E 90 to 91.9 

F ≤89.9 

          

EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS Goal  100% Actual  96.1% A 99 to 100 
 B 98 to 98.9 

This indicator examines the average number of days that it takes for an emergency 
work order to be completed.  Emergency work orders are to be completed within 24 
hours or less and must be tracked. 

C 97 to 97.9 

D 96 to 96.9 

E 95 to 95.9 

F ≤94.9 

          

NON-EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS Goal  3 Days Actual  2.41 Days A ≤24 
 B 25 to 30 

This indicator examines the average number of days that it takes for a work order to 
be completed.  Implicit in this indicator is the adequacy of HHA's work order system 
in terms of how HHA accounts for and controls its work orders and its timeliness in 
preparing/issuing work orders. 

C 31 to 40 

D 41 to 50 

E 51 to 60 

F ≥61 

          

ANNUAL INSPECTIONS Goal  100% Actual  68.9% A 100 
 B 97 to 99 

This indicator examines the percentage of units that HHA inspects on an annual basis 
in order to determine the short-term maintenance needs and long-term 
modernization needs.  Implicit in this indicator is the adequacy of HHA's inspection 
program in terms of the quality of HHA's inspections, and how HHA tracks both 
inspections and needed repairs. 

C 95 to 96.9 

D 93 to 94.9 

E 90 to 92.9 

F ≥89.9* 
 
*PMC’s have discretional authority to select how many units to inspect each month, 
so long as all inspections are completed by September. 
   

  

122



 

VACANCY RATE AND TURNAROUND DAYS 

Low-Income 
Public Housing 
Development PMC 

ACC 
Units 

Approv
ed Units 
Offline 

Total 
Available 
ACC Units 

Occupied 
Units 

Vacant 
Units 

Occupancy 
Percentage Grade 

Total 
Vacant 
Days 

Units 
Turne
d YTD 

Avg. 
Total 

Turnar
ound 
Days 
YTD Grade 

Allen Parkway 
Village 

Orion 278 8 270 244 26 90.4% F 9,576 50 192 F 

Bellerive J. Allen 210 0 210 209 1 99.5% A 1,727 35 49 E 

Clayton Homes J. Allen 296 274 22 22 0 100.0% A 6,798 273 25 B 

Cuney Homes Orion 553 0 553 523 30 94.6% E 17,545 155 113 F 

Ewing Orion 40 0 40 39 1 97.5% B 130 5 26 C 

Forest Green J. Allen 100 84 16 16 0 100.0% A 1,596 84 19 A 

Fulton Village Lynd 108 0 108 106 2 98.1% A 80 6 13 A 

Heatherbrook Lynd 53 0 53 52 1 98.1% A 64 6 11 A 

Historic Oaks of 
APV 

Orion 222 0 222 201 21 90.5% F 7,023 35 201 F 

Independence 
Heights 

Orion 36 0 36 36 0 100.0% A 47 1 47 E 

Irvinton Village J. Allen 318 10 308 298 10 96.8% C 4,394 95 46 E 

Kelly Village J. Allen 270 0 270 263 7 97.4% B 2,644 78 34 D 

Kennedy Place Orion 108 0 108 107 1 99.1% A 397 16 25 B 

Lincoln Park Orion 200 0 200 194 6 97.0% B 1,974 79 25 B 

Lyerly J. Allen 199 0 199 197 2 99.0% A 3,100 33 94 F 

Oxford Place Orion 230 19 211 209 2 99.1% A 4,184 70 60 F 

Sweetwater Lynd 26 0 26 26 0 100.0% A 248 3 83 F 

Totals  3,247 395 2,852 2742 110 97.5% B 61,527 1,024 60 F 

      

Section 8 New 
Construction 
Development PMC 

S8 NC 
Units 

Units 
Offline 

Total 
Available 

S8 NC 
Units 

Occupied 
Units 

Vacant 
Units 

Occupancy 
Percentage Grade 

Total 
Vacant 
Days 

Units 
Turne
d YTD 

Avg. 
Total 

Turnar
ound 
Days 
YTD Grade 

Long Drive Tarantino 100 0 100 98 2 98.0% A 581 22 26 C 

Telephone Road Tarantino 200 156 44 44 0 100.0% A 1807 11 164 F 

Totals   300 156 144 142 2 99.0% A 2388 33 72 F 

             

RAD-PBV PMC 

RAD-
PBV 

Units 
Units 

Offline 

Total 
Available 
RAD PBV 

Units 
Occupied 

Units 
Vacant 
Units 

Occupancy 
Percentage Grade 

Total 
Vacant 
Days 

Units 
Turne
d YTD 

Avg. 
Total 

Turnar
ound 
Days 
YTD Grade 

Victory-HRI Orion 140 0 140 120 20 85.7% F 0 0 0 A 

Totals   140 0 140 120 20 85.7% F 0 0 0 A 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

93.5

95.9
96.7 96.5 96.3

97.5

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

January February March April May June

Six Months Trailing Occupancy Rate

123



 

TAX CREDIT APARTMENT LEASING/OCCUPANCY INFORMATION 

Property 
Property 
Manager 

Total 
Units 

Public 
Housing 

Units 
Tax Credit 

Units 
Market 
Units 

Vacant 
Units 

Occupied 
(%) 

2100 Memorial *CURRENTLY BEING REDEVELOPED 

Heatherbrook  Lynd 176 53 87 36 2 98.9% 

Mansions at Turkey 
Creek 

Orion 252 0 252 0 5 98.0% 

Independence 
Heights 

Orion 154 36 118 0 3 98.1% 

Peninsula Park Orion 280 0 280 0 1 99.6% 

Pinnacle at 
Wilcrest 

Embrey 250 0 250 0 2 99.2% 

Sweetwater Point Lynd 260 26 234 0 16 93.8% 

Uvalde Ranch  
Hettig-
Kahn 

244 0 244 0 5 98.0% 

Willow Park Embrey 260 0 260 0 0 100.0% 

        

PH-LIHTC              

Fulton Village Lynd 108 108 0 2 98.1% 

HOAPV Orion 222 66 156 0 21 90.5% 

Lincoln Park  Orion 250 200 50 6 97.6% 

Oxford Place  Orion 250 230 20 1 99.6% 

TOTALS  2,706 719 1,881 106 64 97.8% 

       

RAD-PBV       

Victory-HRI Orion 140 140 0 20 85.7% 

TOTAL  140 140     |      0 0 20 85.7% 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

97.0% 96.8%
97.6% 97.1% 97.4% 97.8%

85.0%

88.0%

91.0%

94.0%

97.0%

100.0%

January February March April May June

6 Month Trailing Occupancy Rate

124



 

RENT COLLECTION 
Low-Income Public 

Housing Development 
PMC 

Month 
Billed 

Month 
Collected 

% Collected Grade YTD Billed 
YTD 

Collected 
% YTD 

Collected 
Grade 

Allen Parkway Village Orion $100,628  $88,858  88.30% F $628,865  $564,472  89.76% F 

Bellerive J. Allen $53,238  $53,238  100.00% A $312,626  $312,610  99.99% A 

Clayton Homes J. Allen $9,060  $9,060  100.00% A $112,619  $100,862  89.56% F 

Cuney Homes Orion $147,646  $142,668  96.63% B $912,560  $866,580  94.96% C 

Ewing Orion $9,668  $9,538  98.66% A $53,401  $53,256  99.73% A 

Forest Green J. Allen $5,560  $5,517  99.23% A $32,956  $30,225  91.71% E 

Fulton Village Lynd $29,450  $29,450  100.00% A $178,470  $169,117  94.76% C 

Heatherbrook Apts. Lynd $14,198  $14,198  100.00% A $78,838  $78,041  98.99% A 

Historic Oaks of APV Orion $55,605  $55,346  99.53% A $321,449  $313,305  97.47% B 

Independence  Orion $6,197  $4,952  79.91% F $33,698  $24,552  72.86% F 

Irvinton Village J. Allen $69,858  $64,040  91.67% E $454,344  $394,717  86.88% F 

Kelly Village J. Allen $62,608  $62,608  100.00% A $361,238  $344,880  95.47% C 

Kennedy Place Orion $44,706  $44,333  99.17% A $260,049  $249,978  96.13% B 

Lincoln Park Orion $42,404  $35,825  84.48% F $241,450  $226,403  93.77% D 

Lyerly J. Allen $53,410  $52,742  98.75% A $308,219  $306,610  99.48% A 

Oxford Place Orion $42,971  $24,535  57.10% F $232,788  $187,205  80.42% F 

Sweetwater Lynd $5,427  $5,427  100.00% A $32,091  $24,884  77.54% F 

Totals 
 

$752,634  $702,334  93.32% D $4,555,661  $4,247,695  93.24% D 

          
Section 8 New 
Construction 
Development  

Month 
Billed 

Month 
Collected % Collected Grade YTD     Billed 

YTD 
Collected 

% YTD            
Collected Grade 

Long Drive Tarantino $18,895  $18,713  99.04% A $113,593 $111,418 98.09% A 

Telephone Road Tarantino $12,177  $11,787  96.80% B $79,116 $78,627 99.38% A 

Totals   $31,072  $30,500  98.16% A $192,709  $190,045  98.62% A 

          

RAD-PBV  
Month 
Billed 

Month 
Collected % Collected Grade YTD     Billed 

YTD 
Collected 

% YTD            
Collected Grade 

Victory-HRI Orion $76,857 $76,512 99.55% A $487,991 $476,508 97.65% B 

Totals   $76,857 $76,512 99.55% A $487,991  $476,508  97.65% B 
 

  
 

 

  

93.2% 92.5%

95.9%

90.3%
92.2%

93.3%

85.0%

90.0%

95.0%

100.0%

105.0%

110.0%

January February March April May June

6 Months Trailing Rent Collection Rate
PHAS 
Score 

 Rent 
Collection 

Percentage 

A 98 to 100 

B 96 to 97.9 

C 94 to 95.9 

D 92 to 93.9 

E 90 to 91.9 

F ≥89.9 

125



 

EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS 
Low-Income Public 

Housing 
Development PMC 

Emergency Work 
Orders Generated 

Emergency W/O 
Completed within 24 

hours 

Percentage 
Completed within 

24 hours Grade 

Allen Parkway Village Orion 17  14  82.4% F 

Bellerive J. Allen 32  32  100.0% A 

Clayton Homes J. Allen 1  1  100.0% A 

Cuney Homes Orion 78  75  96.2% D 

Ewing Orion 10  10  100.0% A 

Forest Green J. Allen 0  0  N/A A 

Fulton Village Lynd 0  0  N/A A 
Heatherbrook 
Apartments 

Lynd 0  0  N/A A 

Historic Oaks of APV Orion 10  10  100.0% A 

Independence 
Heights 

Orion 0  0  N/A A 

Irvinton Village J. Allen 41  39  95.1% E 

Kelly Village J. Allen 0  0  N/A A 

Kennedy Place Orion 0  0  N/A A 

Lincoln Park Orion 0  0  N/A A 

Lyerly J. Allen 8  8  100.0% A 

Oxford Place Orion 8  8  100.0% A 

Sweetwater Lynd 0  0  N/A A 

Totals   205  197  96.1% D 

      

Section 8 New 
Construction 
Development  

Emergency Work 
Orders Generated 

Emergency W/O 
Completed within 24 

hours 

Percentage 
Completed within 

24 hours Grade 

Long Drive Tarantino 0  0 N/A A 

Telephone Road Tarantino 0  0  N/A A 

Totals  0 0 N/A  

      

RAD-PBV  
Emergency Work 
Orders Generated 

Emergency W/O 
Completed within 24 

hours 

Percentage 
Completed within 

24 hours Grade 

Victory-HRI Orion 3  3  100.0% A 

Totals   3  3  100.0% A 

 

 

126



 

NON-EMERGENCY WORK ORDERS 

Low-Income Public Housing 
Development PMC 

Work Orders 
Generated 

Average Completion 
Time (Days) Grade 

Allen Parkway Village Orion 64 3.94 A 

Bellerive J. Allen 47 1.00 A 

Clayton Homes J. Allen 18 2.50 A 

Cuney Homes Orion 190 4.95 A 

Ewing Orion 3 1.00 A 

Forest Green J. Allen 4 2.67 A 

Fulton Village Lynd 6 0.00 A 

Heatherbrook Apartments Lynd 42 4.00 A 

Historic Oaks of APV Orion 43 4.21 A 

Independence Heights Orion 0 0.00 A 

Irvinton Village J. Allen 150 2.52 A 

Kelly Village J. Allen 185 5.02 A 

Kennedy Place Orion 22 1.68 A 

Lincoln Park Orion 35 1.68 A 

Lyerly J. Allen 78 4.26 A 

Oxford Place Orion 89 1.55 A 

Sweetwater Lynd 0 0.00 A 

Totals   976 2.41 A 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

2.27
3.03

2.35
1.65 2.17 2.41

0

2

4

6

8

10

January February March April May June

6 Months Trailing Non-Emergency Work 
Orders

PHAS 
Score 

Avg. W/O 
Days 

A ≤24 

B 25 to 30 

C 31 to 40 

D 41 to 50 

E 51 to 60 

F ≥61 

 

Section 8 New Construction 
Development  

Work Orders 
Generated 

Average Completion 
Time (Days) Grade 

Long Drive Tarantino 62 2.36 A 

Telephone Road Tarantino 1 1.00 A 

Totals  63 1.68 A 

     

RAD-PBV  

Work Orders 
Generated 

Average Completion 
Time (Days) Grade 

Victory-HRI Orion 12 0.00 A 

Totals   12 0.00 A 
 
 

127



 

ANNUAL INSPECTIONS 
 

Low-Income Public 
Housing 

Development 
PMC YTD Inspections Due 

YTD Inspections 
Performed 

Percentage 
Complete 

Grade 

Bellerive J. Allen 210 210 100.0% A 

Clayton Homes J. Allen 184 0 0.0% A 

Cuney Homes Orion 553 553 100.0% A 

Ewing Orion 40 40 100.0% A 

Forest Green J. Allen 16 0 0.0% A 

Fulton Village Lynd 108 18 16.7% A 

Heatherbrook 
Apartments 

Lynd 53 0 0.0% A 

HOAPV/APV Orion 500 454 90.8% A 

Independence 
Heights 

Orion 36 36 100.0% A 

Irvinton Village J. Allen 318 64 20.1% A 

Kelly Village J. Allen 270 60 22.2% A 

Kennedy Place Orion 108 108 100.0% A 

Lincoln Park Orion 200 200 100.0% A 

Lyerly J. Allen 199 128 64.3% A 

Oxford Place Orion 230 230 100.0% A 

Sweetwater Lynd 26 0 0.0% A 

Totals  3,051 2,101 68.9% A 

      
Low-Income Public 

Housing 
Development PMC Inspections Due 

Inspections 
Performed 

Percentage 
Complete Grade 

Telephone Road Tarantino 200 0 0.0% A 

Long Drive Tarantino 100 87 87.0% A 

Totals   300 87 29.0% A 

      

RAD-PBV PMC Inspections Due 
Inspections 
Performed 

Percentage 
Complete Grade 

Victory-HRI Orion 140 140 100.0% A 

Totals  140 140 100.0% A 

 
 
*PMC’s have until September 30th to complete all required inspections. 
Therefore, PMC’s have the discretion of deciding how many inspections they 
want to perform each month.  
 

 
 
 

  

PHAS 
Score 

Inspections 
Performed YTD 

A 100% 

B 97 to 99% 

C 95 to 96.9% 

D 93 to 94.9% 

E 90 to 92.9% 

F ≥89.9% 

128



 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER HUD-GRADED SEMAP INDICATORS 

Score Performance 

ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS REPORTING RATE   Goal  96% Actual  87% 10 ≥96 
 5 90 to 95 

This Indicator shows whether the Agency completes a re-examination for each 
participating family at least every twelve (12) months. 
 

0 ≤89 

  

          

CORRECT TENANT RENT CALCULATIONS Goal  98% Actual  100% 5 98 to 100 
 0 ≤97 

This Indicator shows whether the Agency correctly calculates the family’s share of 
rent to owner in the Rental Voucher Program.   

  

  

  

  

          

PRECONTRACT HQS INSPECTIONS Goal  100% Actual  100% 5 98 to 100 
 0 ≤97 

This Indicator shows whether newly leased units pass HQS inspection on or before 
the beginning date of the Assisted Lease and HAP Contract. 

  

  

  

  

          

FSS ENROLLMENT Goal  80% Actual  100% 10 ≥80 
 8 60 to 79 

This Indicator shows whether the Agency has enrolled families in the FSS Program 
as required.  To achieve the full points for this Indicator, a housing authority must 
have 80% or more of its mandatory FSS slots filled.  There are currently 410 
mandatory slots on the FSS Program; 503 families are currently enrolled. 

5 ≤59 

  

  

  

          

FSS ESCROW Goal  30% Actual  43% 10 ≥30 
 5 ≤29 

This Indicator shows the extent of the Agency’s progress in supporting FSS by 
measuring the percent of current FSS participants with FSS progress reports 
entered in the PIC system that have had increases in earned income which resulted 
in escrow account balances.  To achieve the full points for this Indicator, at least 
30% of a housing authority’s enrolled families must have an escrow balance. 495 
families participate in the FSS program. 212 of the 495 (43%) families eligible for 
escrow currently have a FSS escrow balance. 
 

  

  

  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

129



 

REAL ESTATE, INVESTMENT, AND DEVELOPMENT 

JULY 2022 

REO PROJECTS 
 
PUBLIC HOUSING DEFERRED MAINTENANCE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

• Major Capital Projects  
o APV – 4 Units: Rehabilitation of 4 Units Construction is ongoing.  Due to some structural and 

unforeseen conditions, the additional scope has been added that is currently being priced and 
submitted for permit revisions. 

o Oxford Repairs due to Freeze – The contractor was issued notice to proceed with work – starting 
May 10, 2022, with a completion date of October 28, 2022.  

o Bellerive Roof – Construction contract executed. Construction is expected to start in December 
due to the availability of materials.  

o Kelly Village – Residential Roof Gutters – The contract was executed on May 16, 2022. 
o Playground Rehabilitation: 

▪ Cuney – project is delayed due to the availability of materials.  The project will be 
completed end of August 2022; 

▪ Kennedy – work has started, and is estimated to be completed in August 2022; 
▪ Lincoln: The work has started and is expected to be completed in August 2022. 

o Heatherbrook & Sweetwater – RAD Conversions ongoing.  
▪ Sweetwater conversion proposed closing to occur mid -July 2022.  The project has been 

pushed back one month to facilitate the approval of the MTW annual plan; we  
▪ Heatherbrook – we are revising the financial plan due to the increases in interest rates 

and we are working to complete documentation of the scope of the critical repair with 
the architect. 

 

NEW DEVELOPMENT 

 

• Standard on Jensen: 
o  Construction is expected to start in August 2022, with a projected occupancy in 2024.  

• 800 Middle Street: 
o Bond allocation has been received and we are working towards a closing at the end of July 2022, 

with Construction starting by August 2022 and full occupancy in December 2024. 

• West Dallas:  The property is under construction –  
o first units available – October 2022; 
o 100% delivery of units – June 2023; 

• Waterworks Highline:  The property is under construction –  
o Construction is 16% complete; 

• Warehouse District: The property is under construction – 
o Construction is % complete; 

• Torrey Chase Apartments: The property is under construction 
o Construction is 17% complete; 

• Summer Street:  The property will soon be under construction.  

• Smart Living at West 12th 
o Construction was completed on June 23, 2022; 

  

130



 

• Ridgecrest:  The property is under construction. 
o Construction is 94% complete; 

• Standard on the Creek – project is 99% leased 

o Tour to be scheduled in July 2022 

• Kelly II:  In December of 2020, we closed on all the lots owned by 5th ward except for lot 6. We continue 
to work with 5th Ward CRC to close the last remaining lot.  The project is to be presented to City Council 
and then to TDECQ for approval; 

• Telephone Road (9% LIHTC).  Construction Completion is expected in March 2023, with tenants occupying 

Phase I in January 2023; 

REDEVELOPMENT – (9% LIHTC)  
 

• See Telephone Road above. 
 

REDEVELOPMENT – (RAD) 
 
Allen Parkway Village & Historic Oaks of Allen Parkway Village 

• Bond allocation received and the HHA and our development partner – Franklin are working towards 
closing at the end of July 2022 and construction starts the first week of August 2022. 

• The construction phasing is being finalized to facilitate relocation activities of our client on-site. 

• Construction start is expected, in August 2022 for site work; with the rehabilitation of the units starting in 
December of 2022; 
 

HURRICANE HARVEY  
Currently, FEMA has obligated approximately $39,450,310 for reimbursement. FEMA – 428 Projects total 
$39,400,000 and the totally obligated by FEMA is $52.9 million.  
 
2100 MEMORIAL 

• Construction continues with an estimated completion of March 8, 2024.  Foundation work continues 
and the plan is to go vertical in the coming weeks. 

 
 

TxDOT LAND SALES 
• Clayton:  Phase 1 has closed. The demo of Phase 1 is complete.  The deadline for the second phase/ 

transaction was extended to June 30, 2022.  Currently, approximately 30 residents to be relocated. 

• Kelly II:   HHA to reengage negotiations with TxDOT.   

 

 
 

131



 

O
P

EN
 S

O
LI

C
IT

A
TI

O
N

 L
O

G
 

JU
LY

 2
02

2 
 H

H
A

’S
 P

R
O

C
U

R
EM

EN
T 

D
EP

T.
 

    

 

Ty
p

e
 

So
lic

it
at

io
n

 #
 

St
at

u
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t(

s)
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

A
d

ve
rt

is
e

m
en

t 
D

at
e

 
D

u
e 

D
at

e
 

R
FP

 
2

2
-3

2 
O

p
en

 
IT

 
Te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 (

In
te

rn
et

 a
n

d
 

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e)
 

7
-5

-2
2 

7
-2

7-
2

2 

Q
B

S 
2

2
-3

8 
O

p
en

 
R

EI
D

 
A

&
E 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
7

-5
-2

2 
7

-2
7-

2
2 

Q
B

S 
2

2
-0

5 
O

p
en

 
R

EI
D

 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

5
-2

3-
2

2 
8

-1
2-

2
2 

132



 

OPERATING STATEMENTS: 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2022 

 
 

Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Annual 
Budget                          

2022 

 Year to 
Date 

Budget 

Year to 
Date Actual 

Favorable  (Unfav)  
Variance 

Administrative Operating Income             

     Total Operating Income 13,565,160    5,652,150  5,823,829  171,679  

            

Operating Expenses           

Salaries and Benefits 7,028,110    2,928,379  2,291,137  637,242  

Administrative Expenses 2,244,362    935,151  730,141  205,010  

COCC-Management Fees 4,047,449    1,686,437  1,736,701  (50,264) 

     Total Operating Costs Expenses 13,319,921    5,549,967  4,757,979  791,988  

            

    Cash Flow (Deficit) from Operations 245,239    102,183  1,065,850  963,667  

            

Housing Assistance Payments (HAP)           

           

Housing Assistance Payment Subsidy 160,000,000    66,666,667  67,703,060  1,036,393  

Investment Income on HAP Reserves 0    0  0  0  

Housing Assistance Payments  160,000,000    66,666,667  67,659,682  (993,015) 

        .   

HAP Current Year Excess (Use)  0    0  43,378  43,378  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Central Office 
Annual 
Budget                          

2022 

 Year to 
Date 

Budget 

Year to 
Date Actual 

Favorable  (Unfav)                  
Variance 

Operating Income             

     Total Operating Income 6,558,151    2,732,563  2,774,823  42,260  

            

Operating Expenses           

Salaries and Benefits 4,176,557    1,740,232  1,674,439  65,793  

Facilities and Other Administrative 
Expenses 1,978,715    824,465  814,239  10,226  

     Total Central Office Expenses 6,155,272    2,564,697  2,488,678  76,019  

            

Surplus/(Use) of Business Activities 
Funds for COCC 402,879    167,866  286,145  118,279  

133



 

 

OPERATING STATEMENTS: 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2022 
 
 

Affordable Housing Rental Programs 
Annual 
Budget                          

2022 

 Year to 
Date 

Budget 

Year to 
Date Actual 

Favorable  (Unfav)                   
Variance 

Operating Income             

HUD Subsidy - Low Rent Housing 14,530,520    6,054,383  6,170,072  115,689  

Tenant Rental Income 16,961,004    7,067,085  7,137,504  70,419  

Other Income 250,000    104,167  76,501  (27,666) 

    Total Operating Income 31,741,524    13,225,635  13,384,077  158,442  

            

Operating Expenses           

Administrative Expenses 9,849,695    4,104,040  3,813,832  290,208  

Tenant Services 583,080    242,950  199,120  43,830  

Utilities 3,867,052    1,611,272  1,561,034  50,238  

Maintenance 9,650,050    4,020,854  3,863,242  157,612  

Protective Services 1,975,735    823,223  816,966  6,257  

Insurance Expense 2,312,660    963,608  932,307  31,301  

Other General Expense 351,252    146,355  135,990  10,365  

    Total Routine Operating Expenses 28,589,524    11,912,302  11,322,491  589,811  

    Net Income from Operations 3,152,000    1,313,333  2,061,586  748,253  

            

Non-Routine Maintenance 4,000,000    1,666,667  1,525,474  141,193  

Debt Service 1,416,350    590,146  553,474  36,672  

Debt Service- ESCO 709,688    295,703  292,474  3,229  

Cash Flow from Operations (2,974,038)   (1,239,183) (309,836) 929,347  

Funds from Capital Funds 4,000,000    1,666,667  1,525,474  (141,193) 

    Cash Flow (Deficit) from Operations 1,025,962    427,484  1,215,638  788,154  
 

 

  

134



 

OPERATING STATEMENTS: 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2022 
 
 

SECTION 8 – NEW CONSTRUCTION 
Annual 
Budget                          

2022 

 Year to 
Date 

Budget 

Year to 
Date Actual 

Favorable  
(Unfav)                   

Variance 

Operating Income            

HUD Subsidy – Section 8 New 
Construction 1,268,551   528,563  534,000  5,437  

Tenant Rental Income 482,712   201,130  187,764  (13,366) 

Other Income 100   42  0  (42) 

    Total Operating Income 1,751,363   729,735  721,764  (7,971) 

           

Operating Expenses          

Administrative Expenses 590,193   245,914  237,251  8,663  

Tenant Services 15,215   6,340  5,824  516  

Utilities 186,192   77,580  63,280  14,300  

Maintenance 434,073   180,864  141,976  38,888  

Protective Services 73,797   30,749  27,488  3,261  

Insurance Expense 55,604   23,168  22,557  611  

Other General Expense 25,000   10,417  8,561  1,856  

    Total Routine Operating Expenses 1,380,074   575,031  506,937  68,094  

    Net Income from Operations 371,289   154,704  214,827  60,123  

           

Non-Routine Maintenance 125,000   52,083  0  52,083  

Debt Service 0   0  0  0  

 0   0  0  0  

    Cash Flow (Deficit) from Operations 246,289   102,620  214,827  112,207  

 

  

135



 

OPERATING STATEMENTS: 5 MONTHS ENDING MAY 31, 2022 
 
 

RAD PROPERTIES 
Annual 
Budget                          

2022 

 Year to 
Date 

Budget 

Year to 
Date Actual 

Favorable  
(Unfav)                   

Variance 

Operating Income             

HUD Subsidy - Low Rent Housing 845,000   352,083  332,746  (19,337) 

Tenant Rental Income 262,000   109,167  102,838  (6,329) 

Other Income 4,065   1,694  1,247  (447) 

    Total Operating Income 1,111,065   462,944  436,831  (26,113) 

           

Operating Expenses          

Administrative Expenses 253,311   105,546  104,725  821  

Tenant Services 65,688   27,370  24,449  2,921  

Utilities 109,938   45,808  41,616  4,192  

Maintenance 447,270   186,363  155,046  31,317  

Protective Services 35,217   14,674  14,148  526  

Insurance Expense 116,211   48,421  47,284  1,137  

Other General Expense 25,000   10,417  8,938  1,479  

    Total Routine Operating Expenses 1,052,635   438,598  396,206  42,392  

    Net Income from Operations 58,430   24,346  40,625  16,279  

           

Non-Routine Maintenance 275,000   114,583  0  114,583  

Debt Service 12,000   5,000  5,000  0  

          

Funds from Replacement Reserve 275,000   114,583  0  (114,583) 

 0   0  0  0  

    Cash Flow (Deficit) from Operations 46,430   19,346  35,625  16,279  

 

 
 

136



A
u

gu
st

 2
0

2
2

  
Su

nd
ay

 
M

on
da

y 
Tu

es
da

y 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 &
 S

en
io

r C
irc

le
 @

 
H

ea
th

er
br

oo
k 

&
 S

w
ee

tw
at

er
, (

M
-F

)  
  

10
A

M
- J

ob
s 

Pl
us

 O
rie

nt
at

io
n 

M
tg

. @
 O

xf
or

d 
 

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

   
11

 A
M

- T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  
2 

PM
- T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
., 

 
3 

PM
- K

id
z 

G
ru

b 
M

ea
ls

 @
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g.

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
-F

)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
10

 A
M

 Jo
bs

 P
lu

s/
W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
: C

ar
ee

r 
Ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
Jo

b 
Se

ar
ch

 S
em

in
ar

 @
 O

xf
or

d 
  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  
11

 A
M

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  
2 

PM
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
- 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
-F

)  
 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
10

A
M

- J
ob

s 
Pl

us
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

 
11

 A
M

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

nd
y 

Pl
ac

e 
   

 
11

 A
M

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

EP
P 

M
tg

.  
2 

PM
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
EP

P 
M

tg
.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

@
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

- F
)  

 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  
11

 A
m

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
 h

an
ce

 M
tg

. 
1P

M
 Jo

bs
 P

lu
s/

W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

: C
ar

ee
r 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

Jo
b 

Se
ar

ch
 S

em
in

ar
 @

 O
xf

or
d 

  
2 

pm
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 &
 S

en
io

r C
irc

le
: H

ea
th

er
br

oo
k 

&
 

Sw
ee

tw
at

er
 (M

-F
)  

10
A

M
- J

ob
s 

Pl
us

 O
rie

nt
at

io
n 

M
tg

.  
11

 A
m

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

 M
tg

.  
   

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

@
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

3 
PM

 JP
 T

re
at

s 
&

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

   

8 
A

M
  

B
2B

B
 B

ac
k 

Pa
ck

 
Ex

tr
av

ag
an

za
 @

 
K

el
ly

 V
ill

ag
e 

 

7 
8 

9 
10

 
11

 
12

 
13

 
9 

A
M

- Y
W

CA
 C

on
gr

eg
at

e 
M

ea
ls

 @
 B

el
le

riv
e 

&
 

Ly
er

ly
 S

en
io

r H
i-R

is
e 

&
 S

en
io

r C
irc

le
 @

 
H

ea
th

er
br

oo
k 

&
 S

w
ee

tw
at

er
 (M

-F
)  

10
A

M
- J

ob
s 

Pl
us

 O
rie

nt
at

io
n 

M
tg

. @
 O

xf
or

d 
  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  
11

 A
M

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 –
 E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

. 
 3

PM
 M

or
e 

M
on

ey
 M

on
da

y 
Cu

ne
y 

H
om

es
 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g.
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (-
F)

  
 1

0 
A

M
 Jo

bs
 P

lu
s/

W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

: 
R

es
um

e 
W

rit
in

g 
Se

m
in

ar
 @

 O
xf

or
d 

Pl
ac

e 
 

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
  

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  
3 

PM
- K

id
z 

G
ru

b 
M

ea
ls

 @
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
 @

 C
un

ey
 H

om
es

, (
M

- F
) 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
10

A
M

- J
ob

s 
Pl

us
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

11
 A

m
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

   
  

11
 A

M
 F

in
an

ci
al

 L
ite

ra
cy

 E
PP

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
  

2 
PM

- F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ite
ra

cy
 E

PP
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

    

3p
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ite
ra

cy
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

@
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g.

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
-F

)  
 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

11
 A

m
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  

11
 A

m
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

 h
an

ce
 M

tg
. 

1 
PM

 Jo
bs

 P
lu

s/
W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
: R

es
um

e 
W

rit
in

g 
Se

m
in

ar
 @

 O
xf

or
d 

 

2 
pm

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
) 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  

11
 A

m
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
 E

PP
 2

nd
 C

 h
an

ce
 M

tg
.  

12
 P

M
 B

ac
k 

to
 S

ch
oo

l E
ve

nt
 @

 F
ul

to
n 

V
ill

ag
e 

 

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

 JP
 T

re
at

s 
&

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
) 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
- F

)  
11

 A
m

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

10
A

M
- J

ob
s 

Pl
us

 O
rie

nt
at

io
n 

M
tg

. @
 O

xf
or

d 
  

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
- 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
. 

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  
 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g.
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
 1

0 
A

M
 Jo

bs
 P

lu
s/

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

: C
ar

ee
r 

Ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

&
 Jo

b 
Se

ar
ch

 S
em

in
ar

 @
 O

xf
or

d 
 

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  
11

 A
M

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

EP
P 

M
tg

.  
11

 A
M

 B
ac

k 
to

 S
ch

oo
l B

as
h 

@
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

&
 L

in
co

ln
 P

ar
k 

 
2 

PM
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
EP

P 
M

tg
.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

@
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g.

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
-F

)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 (S
en

io
r H

I-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
10

A
M

- J
ob

s 
Pl

us
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

 
11

 A
M

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
   

11
 A

M
- F

in
an

ci
al

 L
ite

ra
cy

- E
PP

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
  

2 
PM

 F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ite
ra

cy
 E

PP
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

@
 F

ul
to

n,
 H

O
A

PV
, 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, L
in

co
ln

, O
xf

or
d 

&
 Y

M
CA

 
A

ft
er

sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
g.

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
on

.-
Fr

id
ay

) 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  

11
 A

m
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

 h
an

ce
 M

tg
. 

11
 A

M
 B

ac
k 

to
 S

ch
oo

l B
as

h 
@

 Ir
vi

nt
on

  

1 
PM

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

: C
ar

ee
r E

xp
lo

ra
tio

n 
&

 Jo
b 

Se
ar

ch
 S

em
in

ar
 @

 O
xf

or
d 

 

2 
pm

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
) 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  

11
 A

m
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
 E

PP
 2

nd
 C

 h
an

ce
 M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

 JP
 T

re
at

s 
&

 C
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
) 

11
am

 B
ac

k 
to

 
Sc

ho
ol

 e
ve

nt
 

Cu
ne

y 
H

om
es

, 
O

xf
or

d,
  

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
- F

)  
11

 A
M

 S
om

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

10
A

M
- J

ob
s 

Pl
us

 O
rie

nt
at

io
n 

M
tg

. @
 O

xf
or

d 
 

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g.
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  

10
 A

M
 Jo

bs
 P

lu
s/

W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

: H
ow

 to
 

St
ar

t a
 B

us
in

es
s 

Se
m

in
ar

 @
 O

xf
or

d 
 

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3p
m

 H
ou

se
ke

ep
in

g 
10

1 
Cu

ne
y 

&
 E

w
in

g 
 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g.
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
10

A
M

- J
ob

s 
Pl

us
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
@

 O
xf

or
d 

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

   
11

 A
M

 F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ite
ra

cy
 E

PP
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

 
2 

PM
 F

in
an

ci
al

 L
ite

ra
cy

 E
PP

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
  

3p
m

 H
ou

se
ke

ep
in

g 
10

1 
@

 C
un

ey
 &

 E
w

in
g 

 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g.
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

  

11
 A

m
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

 h
an

ce
 M

tg
 

1 
PM

 W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

: H
ow

 to
 S

ta
rt

 a
 

B
us

in
es

s 
Se

m
in

ar
 @

 O
xf

or
d 

Pl
ac

e 
 

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

- 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3p
m

 H
ou

se
ke

ep
in

g 
10

1 
@

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
) 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

, (
M

-F
)  

10
 A

M
 Jo

bs
 P

lu
s 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t F

ai
r @

 O
xf

or
d 

 

11
 A

M
 S

um
m

er
 L

un
ch

 @
 K

en
ne

dy
 P

la
ce

   

11
 A

m
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
 E

PP
 2

nd
 C

 h
an

ce
 M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

, (
M

- F
) 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
11

 A
M

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

 E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  
3p

m
 M

or
e 

M
on

ey
 M

on
da

y 
Cu

ne
y 

H
om

es
 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

g.
 @

 C
un

ey
 (M

-F
)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
11

 A
M

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

11
 A

M
 T

en
an

t R
el

at
io

ns
- E

PP
 2

nd
 C

ha
nc

e 
M

tg
.  

2 
PM

 T
en

an
t R

el
at

io
ns

- E
PP

 2
nd

 C
ha

nc
e 

M
tg

.  

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
-F

)  

9 
A

M
- Y

W
CA

 C
on

gr
eg

at
e 

M
ea

ls
 @

 B
el

le
riv

e 
&

 
Ly

er
ly

 S
en

io
r H

i-R
is

e 
&

 S
en

io
r C

irc
le

 @
 

H
ea

th
er

br
oo

k 
&

 S
w

ee
tw

at
er

 (M
-F

)  
11

 A
M

 S
um

m
er

 L
un

ch
 @

 K
en

ne
dy

 P
la

ce
  

11
 A

M
 F

in
an

ci
al

 L
ite

ra
cy

 E
PP

 W
or

ks
ho

p 
 

2 
PM

 F
in

an
ci

al
 L

ite
ra

cy
 E

PP
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

 

3 
PM

- K
id

z 
G

ru
b 

M
ea

ls
 @

 F
ul

to
n,

 H
O

A
PV

, 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, L

in
co

ln
, O

xf
or

d 
&

 Y
M

CA
 

A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 P
ro

gr
am

 @
 C

un
ey

 (M
- F

)  
 

137


	Table of Contents - July 19 2022
	HHA Board Of Commissioners Meeting - July 19, 2022
	1-HHA Meeting Cover Page - July 19, 2022
	2-Table of Contents - July 19 2022
	3-Agenda - July 19, 2022 - FINAL
	4-HHA MINUTES - June 14, 2022 FINAL
	5-COMMENTS  RESPONSES June 14, 2022
	6-Combined Signed Resolutions
	Resolution No. 3463 - Emphasys MTW.docx
	Resolution No. 3464- 2nd Quarter 2022 Write-Off
	Resolution No. 3464 - 2nd Quarter 2022 Write-Off - backup
	2nd Quarter 2022 Write Off
	Year-to-Year Debt Comparison

	Resolution No. 3465 - Opening Waiting List.docx
	WAITLIST OPENING PROCESS

	Resolution No. 3466- 800 Middle aka EADO 800.docx
	Resolution No. 3467-Independence Heights Eminent Domain.docx
	Resolution No. 3468 Providence Uptown.docx
	Resolution No. 3469 -The Vireo.docx
	Resolution No. 3470 - The Carlton.docx
	Resolution No. 3471 - Windsor Cypress.docx
	Resolution No. 3472 - Thrive Cypress Creek.docx
	Resolution No. 3473 - AMLI Uptown.docx
	Resolution No. 3474 - Ariza Gosling.docx
	Resolution No. 3475 - Campanile on Minimax.docx
	Resolution No. 3476 - Estates at Bellaire.docx
	Resolution No. 3477 - Oakwood Trails.docx
	Resolution No. 3478 - ALTA Med Main.docx
	Resolution No. 3479 - Waterworks Highline Phase II.docx
	Resolution No. 3480 - Warehouse District Phase II.docx
	Resolution No. 3481 - CoOp at EaDo.docx
	Resolution No. 3482 - Independence Heights Apts II.docx
	Resolution No. 3483 AMLI River Oaks.docx

	7-Executive Summary 07-19-2022
	8-August 2022- Calendar of Events- Housing Operations




